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W SAN DIEGO COUNTY o

Q

AN ; REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 8
% STAFF REPORT

Meeting Date: DECEMBER 13, 2012

Subject:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

Recommendation:
The Audit Committee recommends that the Board receive the information.
Background/Justification:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is used as a preferred financial
reporting document for governmental agencies. It is prepared as a more thorough
report when compared to the audited financial statements. The CAFR includes three
major sections: the introductory section, which provides general information on the
Airport's organization structure; the financial section, which includes the Airport’s
audited financial statements, and the statistical section, which provides data trends.

During a meeting of the Audit Committee on November 19, 2012, the Authority’s

CFO/Treasurer presented the CAFR to the Committee. By a subsequent unanimous vote,

the Audit Committee recommended that the report be forwarded to the Board. The
CAFR for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012, is submitted as Attachment A.

Fiscal Impact:
None
Authority Strategies:

This item supports one or more of the Authority Strategies, as follows:

[ ] Community [] Customer [] Employee [X Financial [X] Operations
Strategy Strategy Strategy Strategy Strategy

0148



ITEM NO. 8

Page 2 of 2

Environmental Review:

1. This Board action, as an administrative action, is not a project that would have a
significant effect on the environment as defined by the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA), as amended. 14 Cal. Code Regs. §15378. This Board action is
not a “project” subject to CEQA, Cal. Pub. Res. Code §21065.

2. This Board action is not a "development" as defined by the California Coastal Act.
Cal. Pub. Res. Code §30106.

Equal Opportunity Program:
Not applicable
Prepared by:

MARK A. BURCHYETT
CHIEF AUDITOR
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Authority Board Members and Execuiive Staff

Authority Organization Chart




The San Diego County Regional Airport
Authority was established by state law in
2003 to operate San Diego International
Alirport and address the region’s long-term
air transportation needs. A 12-member
appointed Board representing all areas of
the County governs the Airport Authority.
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SAN DIEGC COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

P.O. BOX 82776, SAN DIEGO. CA 92138-2776
619.400.2400 WWW.SAN.ORG

October 16, 2012
To the Public:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {the ‘CAFR") of the San Diego County Regionat
AlrponAulhomy ("“SDCRAA" or the “Airpart Authority”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012
ns dh ith. The Airport Authority's A g Department prepared this report.
y for the and f; of the pi data, includi
all dlsclosures rests with the AxrportAuMonly To the best of our knowiedge and belief, this
report fairly p and fully discl the Airport Authonty's fi posmon resulls of
operations and cash fiows in with incipl pted in the
Umled States of Amenca (referred to as "GAAP”). The mdependenl audllnrs report on the
is included on page 1,

GAAP req that provide a ive overview and analysis to y the
financ:al statements in the form of a M: 's Di and Analysis (MD&A). Thns letter
of fransnuttal should be read in conjunction with the MD&A, which can be found immediately

following the report of the independent auditor in the Financial Section of this report.

PROFILE OF THE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Airport Authority was established pursuant to California State Act AB 93, which was
signed into California State law in October 2001. The Act bli the Airport Authi
effective January 1, 2003, as a local agency of regional gt with junsdicti
thrnughout the County of San Diego (the “County*). The Airport Authority is vested with five

ibilities: (1) the operation of San Diego Intemational Airport {"SDIA" or the
"Alrpon') {2) the planning and operation of any future airport that could be developed as a
supplement to or replacement for SDIA, (3) the develop ofa p land use
plan for the entire County, (4) to serve as the region's Airport Land Use Commission, and
(5) to prepare a Regional Aviation Strategic Plan.

Y

The Airport Authonty is govemed by an appointed Board of Directors of nine members
representing all areas of San Diego County and three additional members serving as

ting, fficio Board b Three Board serve as the
Committee, consisting of one Board member from each of the following defined junsdictions:
the city of San Diego. the county of San Diego, and one Board member from among the east
county cities, south county cities, or north county inland cities. The Board members serve
three-year terms in accordance with Califomia Senate Bill 10.

The management and operations of the Airport Authonty are carried out by a staff headed by
the President/Chief Executive Officer, who is appointed by and reports directly to the Airport
Authority Board members.

SAN DIEGO
INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT

FINANCIAL TREND

ECONOMIC CONDITION

The Arr Trade Area for the airport includes San Diego County and portions of neighboring
Orange and Riverside Counties and Baja Califomia def Norte, Mexico. The U.S. Census
Bureau estimates that as of July 1, 2010. San Diego County is the second most populous
county in Califomia. just behind Los Angeles County, and the fifth largest county in the
United States, with a population of 3.1 million. The county's population has grown at an
average rate of 0.5% in the past five years. The majonty of the County's population is
concentrated in the westemn portion. The largest cities in the County are San Diego (45%),
Chula Vista (8%), Oceanside (6%), Escondido {5%). E! cajnn {3%). Vs!a (3%:) and
Encinitas {2%). The combined San Diego/Tijuana ds five
million inhabitants.

Typically, San Diego County has enjoyed a stable economic climate during the past seven
years, with unemployment rates lower than those of the State of California. The recession
continues to affect San Diego County, though slightly less than compared to the rest of the
state. There also appears to be a slight improvement in comparing 2012 to 2011, In June
2012, the County's unemployment rate was 9.3% compared to June 201t, at 10.4%. This

p! with an unadj Y rate of 10.7% in 2012 and 12.4% in 2011 for
Califomia and 8.2% in 2012 compared to 9.1%: for the nation as of June 2011. The region’s
economy is diversified and provides an attractive mix of leisure and business sectors. The
County is home to more than 150 publicly traded companies.

Fnscal year 2012 experi da 1.6% i in enpk; due to the gradual
in the P I totaled 8.58 million, compared to
8 44 miltion in fiscal year 2011. See the M 's Di ion and Analysis section in

the Financial Section of this report for further discussion of the current year activity.

MAJOR INITIATIVES AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Expanding Flight Services — During fiscal year 2012, San Diego increased its intemationat
service when the Mexican camier Volans began nonstop service between San Diego and two
important destinations in Mexico: Mexico City and Guadalajara.

Additionally in fiscal 2013, Japan Asrlines (JAL) will launch new nonstop service between
Tokyo and San Diego beginning December 2, 20t2. JAL will fly four times weekly using the
new Boeing 787-8 Dreamliner. This is the first nonstop service between San Diego and Asia,
connecting San Diego to d i throug Asia, including Hong Kong. Singapore.
Manila and Taipei.

Addmonal domestic service dunng fiscal year 2012 included US Airways nonstop flights to
Nash 's Reagan National: United Express flights to Mammoth Lakes, Califomia: Spinit
Airlines service to Las Vegas; and Alaska Airlines service to Honolulu.

FINANCIAL TREND
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{AQLNA)_ In Oclober 2011 at the San Dlego Convennon Cemer (he Airport Authonty
welcomed nearly 3,000 intemationat leaders in aviation to attend the ACI-NA conference that
contributed nearly $2 million to the regional economy. The ACI-NA Annual Conference is the

largest ing of airport p in the world. The four-day conference attendees
represented more than 300 airports throughout the U.S. and Canada. ACI-NA represents
local, regional and state goveming bodies that own and operate commercial airports in the
U.S. and Canada. ACI-NA's members enplane more that 95 percent of the domestic and
virtually all of the intemationat airline passenger and cargo traffic in North America. The
mission of ACI-NA is to advocate policies and provide services that strengthen the ability of
commercial airports to service their s, and ities. ACI-NA is the
largest of the five worldwide regions of ACI.

Sustainability - SDIA s one of the first airports in the country to develop a sustainability

policy, pledging to be a role model for sustainability in the industry. As a direct expression

of that commitment, the Airport Authonty staff b involved in developing the industry

reporting guidelines for the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI). The Airport Authonty launched

its first cnmprehenslve sustainability report in February 2012. The report complies with the
d: of the GRI, and SDIA is the first airport in the country to

|ssue such a report.

fn addition to tha more lradmonal i | lopics. the i 1I|ty report covers
issues that relate to the y and i ything from
wildlife to service initiatives, The annual report can be found at
bttp:/fsustain,san,org. The Airport Authonity will continue to report on an annual basis, moving
forward, additional topics and performance indicators wiff be reported.

Further evidence of the Airport Authornty's to ility was d

when the Airport Authority won an award for energy efficiency for an airfield lighting project.
The Amencan Sociaty of Civil Engil (ASCE) gnized the Airport A ity for its
efforts in sustainable technology. The Airport Authority was ded the ide Region

9 Qutstanding Energy Project Award for its successful installation of energy-efficient airfield
signage, taxiway lights and runway guard lights,

Over the course of the project, the Airport Authority repl 119 less gy-efficient airfield
signs and 410 taxiway edge lights with a new generation of energy-efficient Light-Emitting
Diodes (LEDs). SDIA was the first commercial airport in the nation to install and utilize
energy-efficient LEDs throughout the airfield. The new lights help to prevent runway
incursions, reduce the Airport Authority’s carbon footprint, lower operating and

costs, and improve operational safety

Another ofits i to ility is the first “green” taxis that have come
to SDIA, The Alrpon Authonty vehicle rebate program has provided rebates and incentives
for hybrid cabs. A 30 hybrid vehicles are readied for this program, including
the first commermal use of the new Prius V in the nation. It is estimated that taxi operators

FINANCIAL TREND

switching to hybrids will save $1,000 to $1,500 per month on miles dnven. The program

is the result of a unique public-private partnership among the Airport Authonty, California
Center for Sustainable Energy, a local Toyota dealership, taxi operators and the San Diego
Metropolitan Transit System. The Airport Vehicle Rebate Program provides a combmauon of
vehicle rebates, reduced taxi permit fees and a special ing and mai

— In July 2011, the Airport

ity Board app d the selection of ies to both build and operate a Receiving
and Distribution Center (RDC) for SDIA. When complete, the RDC wilt eliminate the need
for box truck and semi-truck deliveries to the terminals. The RDC is a key component of the
Airport A ity's new devalog program. The 21,000 square-foot facility
will be located on the north side of the airport with primary access from Pacific Highway and
Washington Street. Utilizing s(ale—of the-art gy that i the entira

p wilt be ived, vetted and i d into i y friendly
dellvery trucks that will use the service road on the airfield to distribute items to lhe secure
side of the inals. This p dure is exp d to remove 50 to 70 truck trips per day
on Harbor Drive and Laurel Street. When completed, the RDC will add more dock space,

safety by keeping y vehicles off the airfield and accommodate future
Transportation S ity Administrati ing of i goods. The new center will
also be built to the U.S. Green Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental
Design (LEED) d: ; the Airport Authority is ing at least Silver certification.
Construction began in fiscal year 2012,

This is the first time in the Airport Authority's history that its financial team utilized a third-party
developer for construction of an airport facility, AFCO CRDC SAN LLC, owned by Aviation
Facilities Company, Inc., will finance and build the facility, and Bradford Airport Logistics, Ltd.
will operate the center upon completion. By applying the third-party developer concept, the
Airport Authonity will be able to acquire an essential facifity without using its bonding capacity,
which is necessary for The Green Build.

The cost to build is approximately $8.4 million, and it is expected to be operational by
December 2012.

The Green Build Construction Reached Halfway Point — In 2009 the Airport Authority Board
horized design, ion and funding for The Green Build Terminal 2 West expansion
program. Tha program will enh. the travel P and the airport’s safety and

efficiency. This is the largest expansion in SDIA’s 82-year history. The Board decision
included approval of the budget for The Green Build at approximately $1 bitlion. The
expansion of Terminal 2 West will include:

« 10 new gates at Terminal 2 West

«  Taxiway improvements to enhance the flow of aircraft traffic

+ New, expanded dining and shopping options

FINANCIAL TREND
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SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

*  More comfortable holding areas at the gates
* More and improved security checkpoints
+ AduaHevel roadway at Terminal 2, featuring an amivals curb on Level One and a

departures curb on Level Two, to relieve current curbside congestion, and smart curb
technology that allows travelers to check in for their flight even before entering the terminat

« Additional parking for remain ight aircraft to
across the runway

the need for aircraft to taxi

» Public art integrated throughout the terminal expansion and outside area
The project is on schedule and within budget, moving toward a summer 2013 opening date,

Construction crews are working on the duak-level roadway, which will relieve curb-front

congestion in front of the existing Terminal 2 when pleted. C decks have
been poured, and two new ped brdges are installed, hing from the roadway
to the terminal.

The letion of the installation of the floor-t ili J in the ion area

called Sunset Cove created a spectacular glass archneclural feature of the Terminal 2
expansion. Sunset Cove will be home to a wide variety of new dining options when open
in the summer of 2013. The wall of windows features a dramatic view of the airfield.

The Green Build will help meet near-term demand at SDIA and make the travel
expenence more comfortable and enjoyable for all airport users, At peak construcuon
The Green Build has provided nearly 1,000 i lated jobs. ility and
itivity are hall of the program. The project has incorporated
sustainable construction and design principles with the goal of meeting LEED Silver

certification standards.

Public information about the airport improvements is available at www.san,org/greenbuild.

— The Quieter Home Program is an ongoing program that provides
acoustical attenuation to homes located in SDIA's noise impacted area. To date, the Quieter
Home Program has sound-attenuated over 2,400 homes, In fiscal year 2012, the Airport Au-
thority was awarded an additional $9 miltion of grants to continue funding the program, Also
In 2012, the prog | d the pletion of 2,000 homes with a milestone celebration
in the community. More information can be-found at www.quieterhome,org.

Auport Land Use Compatibility Plan — The Airport Authonty Board serves as the Airport
Land Use Commission (ALUC) for San Diego County. By state law, ALUCs have two
specific duties:

FINANCIAL TREND

» To prepare and adopt Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans {ALUCP) for the County's 16
public-use and military airports

» To review certain land use actions of local agencies and airport plans for consistency with
their respective airport compatibility plans

The ALUCPs provide guidance to local jurisdictions and property owners about the types of
new [and uses that are appropriate around airports. These plans also promote the safety and
general welfare of people, property and aircraft on the ground and in the air in the vicinity of
the airports, and they protect airports from by new patible land uses that
could restnict their operations.

In 200 the Airpart Authority adopted ALUCP for five urban aiports in San Diego County,
which was the culmination of a four-year public process. That same year, the SDCRAA, in
its role as the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) for San Diego County, initiated the

ing and public invol phases of updating the ALUCP for SDIA. This included a
public workshop in January 2011 and related public involvement. In fiscal year 2012, staff
is developing a draft plan for review by the ALUC. After an extensive environmental review
process, it is anticipated that a final plan will be adopted in late 20t3.

Bublic At ~ The Airport Art Program provides enhanced customer service by presenting
artwork and programming that engage travelers in innovative and memarable expenences it

has grown to promote creative programs that directly impact service by

airport facilities and also airport operallons Through the exhibition and production of art 1rom
individual artists and cuhural i the prog b to the airport's mission to
[4 regional prosp This positi lhe airport to serve not only the traveling public,
but also the greater San Dlego reglon by way of directly supporting cultural tounsm

through the three art progl P porary and ing Exhibits, Performing

Art and Public Art.

In fiscal year 202, the | i P Terminal World named SDIA

one of the Most Noteworthy Airports in its annual Showcase edition. Singled out for its art
program, the magazine noted that SDIA has an "impressive" program that has “transformed
the visual and passenger experience in the terminals.” SDIA was one of only three U.S,
airports to make the list.

The airport will bring even more color to its terminals as part of The Green Build expansion
program. When completed in 2013, The Green Build will contain more than $6 million in art.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Board sets the policy that provides for appropriate internal controts and pi
oversight to ensure that the assets of the Airport Authority are protected from loss, theft or

FINANCIAL TREND
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misuse, and to ensure that adeq ing data is piled to allow for preparation
of financial statements in conformity with GAAP, Intemal controls are designed to provide

ble but not absols that these objectives are met. The pt of
b gnizes that the cost of a control shou|d not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived, and the valuation of costs and benefi q i and

judgments by management.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

The financial records of the Airport Authority are audited annually by independent public
accountants. McGladrey LLP performed the audit for the current fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. Their report on the fi ial is p! d in this report.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Airport Authority has been the recipient of numerous awards. A few of the recognitions
presented to the Airport Authority during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, were as follows

2 of Achie o i i orting —Thls recognmon is for the
CAFR forthe ﬁscal year ended June 30 2011 Thls was the ninth year in a row that the
Airport Authonty has received this award. in order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government unit must pubiish an easily readable and efficienth ized
CAFR. This report must satisfy both GAAP and appiicable legal requirements. A Certificate
of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current CAFR continues
to meet the Certificate of Achi Program's requi , and we will submit it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate,

MEQAREMMM&MM&M& The achievement of this award is

based on a g entity’s prep and i of budget of the very
highest quahiy that reflect both the guideli blished by the Nati Advisory Council
on State and Local Budgeting and the GFOA's ices on budgeting. This is

the seventh year that the Airport Authonty has received this award

= Thella Bowens assumed one o! theawanon mdusuy s Ieadmg roles
worldwide. She has led ACI-NA as advocate for its member alrpons before govemmen(
industry and the public. Prior to taking on the ions' primary lead p role,

Ms. Bowens served three three-year terms on the Board of ACI-NA. Her lenn as Chair was
one year. Ms. Bowens has served as President/CEO of the Airport Authonty, the owner and
operator of SDIA, since 2003. Ms. Bowens is a membar of lhe boards of ACI World, (he San
Diego World Trade Center, the San Diego R C

FINANCIAL TREND
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the San Diego R | Chamber of C , and the A iation of Airport

Executives Policy Review Committee.

4 ea ard - The Airport Authority received

the Procurement Advocate of the YearAward dunng fiscal year 2012 from the San Diego

Coumy Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. The Procurement Advocate of the Year Award

T izati that have shown a commitment to working with local
inority and Hispani d busi within San Diego County. The Airport Authority

was selected to receive the award for its commitment to outreach and partner with local,

small and di d i for the new program. Of the t6

p g licited by the Airport Authority for new concessions, 34 percent of the contracts

were dedtoh lly under-utiized busi which include businesses owned

by women and minorities.

The preparation of the CAFR was made possible by the dedicated service and efforts of the
Airport Authority’s Accounting Department. We sincerely appreciate everyone’s efforts in
preparing this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Thella F. Bowens Vernon D. Evans, CPA
President/Chief Executive Officer Vice President. Finance/Treasurer

FINANCIAL TREND
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GFOA Certificate of Achievement
in Financial Reporting

The Govemment Finance Officers Association of the United States
and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the San Diega County
Regional Airport Authority (Califomia) for its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. This is the
ninth consecutive year that the Airport Authority has achieved this
prestigious award.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achiavement, a government
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. This report must satisfy
both g iy pted g principles and

legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year
anly. We believe that our current Comp Annual Fii
Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Progrem’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA
to determine itseligibility for another certificate.

Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting
Presented o
San Diego County
Regional Airport Authority
California

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Repart
tor the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence m Financial
Reponing is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Assactation of the United States and Canada to
governmeni units and public ewployee retirement
systems whose comprehensive anaual finaneial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
staudards in government accounting
and financiel reponing.

Presidem

By 5o

Exccutive Director
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Independent Auditor's Report
fAdanagement's Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements:
- Balance Sheets
Statemenis of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Authonty Net Assets

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements




o g McGladrey

independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of the Board
San Diego County Regional Airport Authority
San Diego. CA

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the San Diego County Regional Airport
Authority {the Airport Authority) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. as listed in the
table of contents. These financial are the ibility of the Airport y's

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America {U.S. GAAS). Thase standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain T
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. An audit |
includes examining. on a test basis, eMence supporting lhe amounls and disctosures in the fi nanclal

statements. An audit also includes the i used and signif

made by as well as [ g the overall ﬁnancual statement presentation. We beliave that (507
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion. the financial statements referred to above present (airly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of the Airport Authority as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in #ts financial
position and its cash flows for the years then ended, in y with

accepted in the Urited States of America (U.S. GAAP).

U.S. GAAP requires that the Management Discussion and Analysis listed in the table of contents be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, atthough not a part of the basic
financiat statements, ts required by the Board who ittobe
an essentiat part of financiat reporting for placing the basic financiat statements in an appropriate
operalnonai economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required

n with U.S. GAAS, \Mnch consisted of inquiries of management
about the melhods of the i ion and g the i for y with
management's responses lo our inquiries, the basic fi nancnal stalemenls and other knoMedge we
obtained dunng our audit of the basic financiat statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinIon of provide any assurance.

Qur audits were ocnducled for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financiat statements that

P he Airport y's basic financial The ying
and stanshcai secluons as listed in the table of contents. are for of i analysns =
and are not a required part of the of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been
to the auditing pi applied in the audit of the basic financlat statements and.

accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on i,

WM e,

San Diego. CA
October 16, 2012

Sbaprbent aconeniing. tat and canmdbing hewes.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2011 TO JUNE 30, 2012
INTRODUCTION

The San Diego County Reglonai Airport Authonity {the Airport Authority) was estabiished on January t,
2002 as an independent agency. On January t, 2003, the operations and assets of the San Diego
Intemational Airport (SDIA) transfarred from the San Diego Unified Port District (tha District) to the Airport
Authority, The Alrpon Authority adopted a June 30 fiscal year-end and produced its first audited financiai
stataments for the six months ended June 30, 2003.

The Airport y is a self- ing entity g most of its through airline user charges
and rents from the conoewonalves operating at or near SDIA. Since the Airport Authonty is not funded by
tax are 1 in an. ise fund on the accrual basis of accounting. Under
accrual are ized as soon as they are eamed, and expenses are recognized
as soon as a labillty is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash Inflows and outflows. Users of
SDIA's facilities provide most of the ravenues to operate, maintain and acquire necessary services and
facilities,

SAN DIEGO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
History of Ownership

The public pohcy decision to transfer responsibility for SDIA from the District to the newly created Airport
Authority d from ions made by the San Diego Regional Efficiency Commission (the

The C: i to luate regional gt in San Diego County
and report to the California State Leghlamre on measures to improve it.

B of the signifi regional of airport and . the
Commission concluded that a regionai dectsion-making process should address the future development
of airport faalmes in San Diego Coun!y In October 200t, the enabling legislation, Assembly Bill 93

(AB 93) bl the and junisdiction of the Airport Authority's governing body in a manner
that is deslgned to reflect the collechve interests of the entire San Diego region.

The poli the ) of ing a ial airport to a newly created entty.
To ensure a smooth transition, the Alport Authority was vested with the responsibility to develop and
exacute an Airport Transition Plan with the support and ion of the District, the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) and the State of California.

Legislative Background

AB 93 was signed into Califomia State taw in October 200t. The Ac1 es(ablishsd the Airport Authority on
January t, 2002 as a local agency of ragional with jt hout the County of San
Diego. Subsequent legistative changes to AB 93 wera introduced and passed in Califomnia Senate Bill
1896 (the Act). The di severai points ining to the transfer of aviation

employees, date of transfer, property leases, property acquisition and purchase of services from the
District.

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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On January 1, 2008, Senete Bill t0 (SB 10). the San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Reform Act,
was enacted into law, expanding the responsibilities of the Airport Authority. The Airport Authority Is
vested with five principal responsibilities:

(1) Operation of SDIA.

(2) Planning and operation of any future airport that couid be ped as a or repl
10 SDIA.

(3) Developmen of comprehensive airport 1and use plans for the alrports in the county.

(4) Serving as the region’s Airport Land Use Commission,

(5) Additionally, with SB t0, a Regionai Aviation Stretegic Pian, which was compieted in fiscal yeer 20tt,
Transfer of Assets and Liabllities/Joint Audit

The Airport Authority and the District Y ped a financial M: of Und di
(MOU) outiining the essential aspects of the Airport Transfer, including the timely transfer and
identification of assets and liabilities relating specificelly to the transfer of SDIA's asset and operations
transfer on Jenuary t, 2003, The MOU addresses the transfer process, litigation matters, utility

ions and treatment of empl )

The Airport Authority and the District commissioned a joint auditin with the Act. Ind d
auditors, McGladrey LLP, issued an independen1 auditor’s report, daled June 13, 2003, on the Airport
Authority's balance sheet as of January t, 2003, In addition, they issued an independeni auditor's report,
dated October 17, 2003, on the Airport Authority's finances for the first six monthe of operation ended
Jure 30, 2003,

Alrport Activities Highlights

The Airport Authority experienced growth in all areas in fiscal year 20 t2 after two years of decline in fiscal
years 2011 and 2010. This was common with almost all commercial airports across the country due to the
downtum in the ecanomy.

The changes in SDiA’s major activities for the current and prior three fiscal years ere as follows:

FY 20t0 FY 2011 FY 2012
Enplaned Passengers 8,453,886 8,441,120 8,582,069
% increasa (decrease) (t.0)% 0.2) % 17 %
Tolal Passengers 16,917,595 16,868,732 17,149,969
% increase (decrease) (0.9) % 0.3)% 1.7 %
Alrcraft Operations 194,508 186,18t 186,196
% increase (decrease) (5.9)% 43)% 0.0 %
Freight and Mail (in tons) 125,513 129,981 132,493
% increase (decrease) 38 % 35 % 19 %
Landed Weight (in thousands) 10,993 10,606 10,820
% increase (decrease) BN % 28)% 20 %

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Alrport Activitl (c

SDIA is a destination airport and is not a hub for any airlines. Further, there is e balanced mixture of SDIA
travelers, comprising approximately 50 percent leisure and 50 percent business. These factors generally
add to the stability of SDIA enpianements in comparison to most airports. In fiscal yeer 2010,
enplanements declined slightly by 1 percent and by only 0.2 percent in 20t t, and increased in fiscal year
2012 by 1.7 percent.

Overall, it appears that the declines in aircraft operations are reversing at SDIA. Freight and mail
increesed by t.9 percent and landed weight increased by 2.0 percent in fiscal year 20t2, Most of these
gradual i are attrib 10 a slow imp

of R , EXp and Change In Net Assets (in thousands)

The metric Change in Net Assets is an indicator of whether the Airport Authority's overall financial
condition has improved or deterioreted during the fiscal year. Net assets consistently increased from a
healthy 8.2 percent in 2010 to 8.3 percentin 2011 and to another healthy increase of 5.6 percent for the
year ended June 30, 20t2. Following is a summary of the of N and change
in net assets (in thousands):

FY20t0 FY20tt FY2012
Operating revenues $ 133695 § 144,007 ' § 183,550
Operating expenses (159,712) (166,979) (183,701)
Nonoperating revenues, net 45,937 43419 47,608
Capital grant contributions 27,350 26,355 20,834
increase in net assets 47.270 48.802 £8,200
Net assets, beginning of year 513,82 560.452 607,254
Net assets, end of year $ 560452 _§ 607,254 ' § se5.544
Detailed iptions of the of op and and P ]
and are in the sections that follow.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
P g fin

From 2011 to 2012

increasa
FY 2011 FY 2012 {Decrease) % Change

Airline revenue:
Landing fees $ 1857¢ § 18419 § {159) (0.8) %
Aircraft parking fees 2,921 3,138 214 72 %
Building rentals 26,980 30,633 3,853 135 %
Security surcharge 14,867 18,849 3,782 253 %
Other aviation revenue 1.597 1,598 {2) (0.1) %
Tetal airtine revenue 64,863 72,431 7.488 15 %
Non-airiine ferminal rent 889 97 38 44 %
Concession revenue 37,103 40,427 3,324 90 %
Parking and ground transportation revenue 31,645 470 1175) {0.8)%
Ground rentals 7787 7,138 1851) {8.5)%
Other operating revenue 1,640 1,179 (461) 28.) %
Total operating revenue $ 144 Jog $ 1&5&0 $ 9,543 86 %
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From 201010 201t
Increase

FY 2010 FY 201t (Decrease) % Change

Aurline revenue:
Landing fees s 18672 § 18578 % {94} (0.5) %
Aircraft parking fees. 3,408 2.921 {485) {14.2)%
Buitding rentats 22,97t 26,980 4,009 175 %
Secunty surcharge 11.900 14,887 2,987 251 %
Other aviation revenue 1.585 1.597 12 08 %
Tota! arrfine revenue 58,534 64.963 8.429 1.0 %
Non-girline terminal rent 864 869 5 0.6 %
Concession revenue 36,249 37.103 854 24 %
Perking and ground transportation revenue 30.296 31,645 1.349 45 %
Ground rentats 5.923 7.787 1.864 HS %
Other operating revenue 1,829 1,640 (189) {10.3) %
Total operating revenue $ 133695 § 144 007 3 10312 7.7 %

Fiscal year 2012 compared to 2011. The increase in totai airline revenue is primarily due to the revenue
billed to the airfines on a progressive cost recovery system, which was slightty higher in fiscal year 2012,
in companson to 20tt. due to the graduated rate increase from 55 percent to 60 percent for building
rentals and 70 percent to 85 percent for security surcharge. The decrease in landing fees is due to
rebates given to alrlines for new routes, primanily Volaris. Aircraft parking fees are slightly higher primarily
due to the increased costs associated with the airfield. Concession revenue increased by $3.3 million due
to slightly higher enph and higher p: | sales. Parking slightty
by $175 thousand in 2012 due to the temporary closing of Terminal 2 parking to facilitate the construction
of the Green Build, Ground rentals revenue was less in 2012 by $651 thousand due to the finalization of
new lease agreements with FedEx, Southwest and UPS, which provided over one year of retroactive
billing In fiscai year 2011, Other operating revenue was aiso less by $461 thousand due to the completion
of the planning grant revenue for the Regional Aviation Strategic Plan in 20t t.

Fiscal year 2011 compared to 2010. Airline revenue billed to the airlines on a progressrve cost recovery

aystem was slightly h-gher in fiscal year 2011, in s to 2010, by $6.4 mlllion due
to the graduated rate increase from 50 percent to 55 percent for bulldmg renlals end 55 percent to
70 percent for the security ge. Parking d by $1t.3 million for 20t t

due to rate increases for short-term perklng effective July 20t0 and rale mcreases for long-term parking
in two locations In Apnl 201t. Ground rentals increased by $1.9 million due to new lease agreements with
FedEx, Southwest and UPS.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

San Diego County Regtonat Airport Authority Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Operating Revenues

Concesslon Non-airfine
revenue 1erminal rent

26% \ 1%

revenue
20%

Ground rentals
5%

Other operating
revenue

Secunty surcharge 1%
2% Landing fees
12%
Buliding rentals Aircraft parking
20% fees

Parking and ground
ransportation

2%
o ing E; (in th ds)
From 2011t t0 2012
Increase
FY 2011 FY 2012 |Decrease] % Change
Salaries and benefits $ 38267 § 337 s (1030) 27 %
Contractual services 26,113 26,908 793 3.0 %
Salety and security 21,344 22,825 1,281 6.0 %
Space rental 10.907 11,415 508 -
Utilities 6413 8,674 26t 41 %
Maintenance 8,174 8,497 323 39 %
Equipment and syslems 570 403 (187} 29.3) %
Metenels and supplies 344 304 {40) {11.5)%
Insurance 1.066 764 (302) (28.3)%
Employee development and support 1,041 918 {125) (12.0) %
Business development 2,275 2,093 {182) (8.0} %
Equipment rentals and repairs. 1,327 1,335 8 0.8 %
Totai operating expenses before

depreciation and amortization 117.841 119,189 1328 11 %
Deprecieton and amortizstion 49138 44,532 {4.606) {9.4)%
Total operating expenses $ 168979 183701 3 (3278 (0%
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From 2010 10 2011
Incre:

FY 2010 FY 2011 Decreass) % Change

Salarias and benefits s 35388 § 38267 3 2881 8.1 %
Contractual servicas 27.999 28113 (1.886) “N%
Safety and security 20131 21,344 1213 60 %
Space rental 10.906 10,907 1 0.0 %
Utilties 6.871 6,413 (458) B.%
Maintenance 9.231 8174 10571 1.5 %
Equipment and systems 891 570 {321) 138.0) %
Materials and supplies 412 344 (69) nen%
Insurance 1.168 1.068 (100] 8.6)%
Employee development and support 9950 1,041 51 51 %
Business development 2,033 2215 242 19 %
Equipment rentals and repairs 121 1,327 56 44 %
Total operaling expenses before
depreciation and amortization 117,288 117,841 553 05 %
Depraciation and amortization 42,424 49,138 8.714 158 %
Total operating expenses 158,712 186979 § 7.267 45 %
Fiscal year 2012 compered fo 2011. Fiscal year 2012 it befare

amortization expense increased by $ t.3 milllon, or 1.1 percent, from $117.8 million to $t 9.2 mdlmn when
compared1o 2011. Contnibuting to this increese were the following: increased contractuai services,

$783 thousand, primarily due to higher parking management expenses. safaty and security. $1.3 million,
due to increased Harbor Police salaries and benafits expense and a propased overhead aliocation plan;

space rentel, $508 due to the 2011 p ized deferred rent benefit: utilities.
$261 thousand. higher usage due to and rate i and mail
due 10 increasing support of aging sysiems and such as elevalors, HVAC and

Offsetting this increase were the following decreasas: salanes and bienefits, $1 mifion, pnmanly due to
the pension plan rate reduction from 16.6 percent in fiscal year 2011 1o 14.54 percent in 2012; equipment

and syslems, $167 due to five-year rep $302 . dueto
fower kability policy; employee d.velopmnnl and suppnn $125 thousand, du. lu roduced ttavel and
seminars; and business $18: due to lower

compared to 20t t. which included np.nus ussouand with British Airways mght

Total operating expenses docrenud 52 2 miflion lvom $166.9 million to $164.8 million, or 1.3 percent,
primarily due 1o a and of $3.5 miliion. In ﬁ:cal year 2012,
the reduced depreciation oxpsnsu was primanily due to fully depreci assets of

$54 milion. which included sircraft fuel storage, fira life safety system and runway joint sealants,

Fiscal year 2011 compared to 2010: Fiscai year 20t1 i before deprecietion and
amortization expense are only slightly higher, growing $553 lhou:and 0.5 percent, from $117.3 miliion to
$1t7.8 million whan compared to 20t0. Contributing 1o this increase were the following: increased
safanes and benefits axpense, $2.9 million, primarily due to -\creund costs of medical and retirement
benefits, increased security and safety, $1.2 million, due to of services refk g the
increased costs of salanes and benefits. and business d $242 dueto

and promations for the new British Airways daily international flight.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

O (in ds} (Contintied!

This small increase is due to continued cost containmen and also reflects a decrease In contractuul

services by $t.9 million primarily due to the d service for alrport

uhlmes by 3458 Mnuund due to the implementation of energy end efficiency modifications to existing
by $1.1 million due 10 decreased elevator and escaletors expenses;

decreased equipment and systems by $32t th d due to hedule of and

small equipment replaced in 20 t0; and decreased insurance expense by $t00 thousand due to

negotiated premium savings.

Total operating oxpenses Increased 37 3 mlllmn from $59.7 million to $t67.0 million, or 4.5 percent,
primerily due to d end of $6.7 million. In fiscal year 20tt, $51.3 million of
capital projects were completed and placed in serw:e They consisted of $32 million in Taxiway C
improvements, $5 million in airfield signs, $4 millon in parking improvements, $2 million in roadway
access imp: . $t million in iine fire supp p and many smaller projects.

San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Operating Expenses

Contractual
services
16%

Materialand  Space rental
suppires 7%.
1%

Equipment rentals
and repairs
1%

Mairdenance.
5%

Business
deveiopment

%
WUtilities
4%

Employee ——Depreciation and
amprtization

27%

Safety and secunty
14%

Insurance

0% Salaries and

benefits
23%
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From 2011 to 2012

Increase
FY 2011 FYzomn2 Decrease) % Change
Passenger facility chargea 3 3998 ¢ 3469 841 19 %
Customer faciity chargea 10,988 11487 500 a7 %
Quistar Home Progmm. net {3,359) P531) 173 $5.0%
Joint Studies Program (129) ) 56 49 %
intorest income 10.100 10407 387 37 %
interest expense {8,084) @37n) 575 515 %
Other [ ©3) 802 (2939) (3,160.0)%
Nonoperating revenuea, net i 43419 ; :zg g 4,188 55 %
From 201010 2011
tncrease
FY 2010 FY 2011 (Decrease) % Change
Passenger tacility chargea 3 34049 § 33998 § (3] ©.1%
Customar facility charges 10,783 10,986 204 19 %
Quister Home Program, net (t.829) {3.358¢ .729) (106.1) %
Joint Studles Progam (245) {120 "7 477 %
interest income 6,667 10,100 3,434 515 %
inarest expense (2.684) 8.084) {5.401) 1201.3) %
Other income {1.004) 33) M1 969 %
Nonoperating revenuas, net 45,537 23419 515) 55 %

Passenger Facility Charges (PFC): PFCs were established by Congress in 1990 as part of the Aviation
Safety and Capacity Expansion Act of 1990, The Airpart Authority collects a $4.50 PFC fiomn 1avenue
from enplaned passengers tc pay for the cost to design and consiruct eligible Alrport capital projects or to
repay debt service issued to build such projects. PFCs are collected by the eir carriers when passengers
purchase theit tickets and are remitted to the Airport Authority the month following collection, less a $0.t
administration fee.

Customer Facliity Charges (CFC): in May 2009, the Airport Authority began collecting a $10 fee per
contract CFC on rental cars. which is authorized under Section t936 of the Califomia Civit Code and
appioved by iegislation under Senate Bilf 15tD. The revenues collected will be used to plan and construct
a consolidated rental car facifity and improved transportation system. The renta car agencies remit to the
Alrport Authority collection of the fee monthly.

Quieter Home Program: This program includes sound atall
eligible single-family and muttifamily dwellings with six or fewer units Jocated in the Year 200D 65 dB
Community Noise Equivalent Leve! contour. The project is efigible for the Airport improvement Program
(AIP). From inception 1o June 30, 2012, the Airport Authority has spent $133.0 million and received
reimbursement for $107. 1 million.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

" g and E {in th (Continued)
Interest income: interestincome is derived from interest eemed by the Airport Authority on investments,
commercial paper reserves, bond reserves and notes receivable from the District. Also included in
[nterest income are the Series C Bonds that were issued as Buiid America Bonds end include a cash
subsidy from the U.S, Treasury equai to 35 percent of the interest payabie. The interest subsidy for the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 20t t was $4.9 milion and $3.7 million, respectively.

Interest expense: interest expense includes interest paid and accrued on the 2005 and 2010 Series
Bonds and Commercial Paper Series A, B and C. This is netted with the capitalization of bond interest to
the construction in progress assets that the debt finances. The capitalized interest in the fiscai years
ended June 30, 2012 and 201t was $3.6 milion and $7.6 million, respectively.

Other P g income { ): Other g income (exp } includes p

and expenses for Iegal settiements, gain (ioss) on the sale of assets unrealized galn (loss) on
and other revenue and expenses.

Cepital Grant Contributions

The Airport Authority receives AIP entitement and discretionary grants through the FAA end other federal
and state organizations. These funds are recognized es revenue as the work is compieted on the eligible
projects. Variences relate to the amount of work completed on eligible projects during the fiscal year.

Fiscal year 2012 compared fo 2011 Nonoperating revenue (net) increesed by $4.2 miflion or 5.5 percent.
This is primarily due to the net effect of debt interest 1 expense und capitafization of Interest expense,

$5.7 million. Additionally, the ii PFC, $641 th CFCs, $500 thousand, due from
increased enplanements. interest income also has contributed to the increase by $387 thousand due to a
full yeer of Bulld America Bond interest subsidy in fiscal year 2012.

Offsetting the increase is primarily the other nonoperating income (expenses) net by $2.9 million. in 2012
$3.6 million in net book value of assets was written off due to the construction of the Green Build. These
essets were parking iots, and partial thet will be rep! upon ion In fiscal
year 2013. The Quieter Home Program also il to the d by $206 th d. due to the
timing of when invoices were paid to become eligible for FAA grant reimbursement.

Fiscaj year 2011 1D fo 2010: p g revenue (net) d by $2.5 miltion or

5.5 percent. This is primarily due to the Quieter Home Program, which decreased $1.7 million due to the
timing ot when Invoices were paid to become eligibie for FAA grant reimbursement. interest expense
mae-sed $5.4 million due to the $573 million 2010 bond issuance in October 2010, Offsetting the

was the $203 th i in CFCs, $116 th o in Joint Studies,
$3.4 million increase in interest income on the Build America Bonds rebate on the 2010 Series B bonds
issued October 2010, and $911 in other P g
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Assets, Liabllities and Net Assets

The balance sheets present the financiei position of the Airport Authority at June 30, 2010, 20t1 end
2012. The statements include all assets, liebilities and net assets of the Airport Authority. A summary
comparison of the Alrport Authority's assets, labilities and net assets at June 30, 2010, 20t t and 2012 is
as follows:

(in thousands) FY20t0 Fya2ott FY2012

Assets

Current assets $ 128219 § 110,397 § 124,202

Capital assets, nel 483,717 625,421 896,477

Noncurrent assets 212,207 610,823 411,392
Total assets $ 824 143 1,346 641 1, 71

Liabilities

Current liabilities $ 56219 § 82,149 ' $ 118,157

Long-term liabilities 207472 657,238 $50,369
Totai liabilities 263,691 739,387 766,527

Net Assets

invested In capita) assets, net of related debt 275,556 357,275 413,140

Bond reserves, unapplied PFCs and other 139.672 147,513 177,389

Unrestricted 145,224 102,466 75,015
Tota! net assets 560.452 607,254 655,544
Total liabilitles and net assets $ 824 4143 $ 1 346,64 $ 1 71

As of June 30, 2012, the Alrport Authority's assets exceeded liabiiities by $665 million, a $58 million
increase over June 30, 201t and, compering 20t 1 to 2010, another $47 mtllmn increase over June 30,
2010. The larges} porhon of the Airport Authority's net assets in capitai assets,
fess the amount of d debt The Alrport Authority uses these capital assets fo provide
services to its passengers and other users of SDIA; consequently, !hase assets cannotbe sold or
otherwise Fquidated. Although the Airport Authority'’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it is noted Ihut the funds required to repay this debt must ba provided annually from

The icted net assets of $75 milion as of June 30, 2012, $102 million as of
201t and $145 million as of 20t0 may be used to meet any of the Airport Authority 's ongoing obligations.
As of June 30, 2012, 20t1 and 2010, has d funds in the amount of
$16 million, $16 million and $21 million, respectively, for capital contract commitments funded by Airport
Authority cash, earthquake insurance, net pension asset and operating contingency.

Capltal Asset and Capital improvement Program

The funds used for cnpltnl |mprwemem: of to expand SDIA’s facilities are derived from several sources,
the and AlP grants, PFCs, CFCs, debt and SDIA

funds. In fiscal yenr 2012 SDIA's St 5 billion capitai improvemant program (CIP) was funded under two
debt options. A pay-as-you-go approach utilizing commercial paper for short-term and long-term funding
needs included 2010 Airport Revenue Bonds to be used for the $864 millon Terminai Development
Program/ The Green Build. An additional airport revenue bond issuance is planned in fiscal year 2013 to
complete the funding of The Green Build project. The Green Build is projacted to be complated by 2013.
The current CIP, which includes projects through 2017, consists of $115.9 million for airside projects.
$385.8 million for andside projects, $88.3 million 1or terminal projects, and $6.2 million for administrative
projects. The cumrent SDIA CIP does not include noise reduction and related projects.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Improvement Program Projects by Type

Green Buld __
Expansion
Program
59%

Administestive
~

Additional information of the Airport Authority's capitai assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial
statements on pages 42-43 of this report.

Capital F and Debt M

in October 2005, the Airport Authority sold $56.3 million of San Diego County Regionai Airport Authority
Airport Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2005, This refundad the outstanding Series 1995 Airport
Revenue Bonds that were issuad by the District in 1985 through the Califonia Meritime Infrestructure
Authority for the expansion of Terminal 2. The Seties 2005 Bonds were issued in the aggregate principal
amount of $56.3 million and were structured as serial bonds that bear interest at rates ranging from

4.5 percent to 5.25 percent, maturing in fiscal yaars 2007 to 2021. interest on the bonds is payabla
semiannually on January t and July t of each year.

Tha Saries 2005 Bonds are payable solely from and secured by Pledged Revenues. Pledged Revenues
are defined as all revenues and other cash receipts of the Alrport Authority’s airport operations, reduced
by operation and p Pledgad do not include cash received from PFCs or
federe) grants.

As of Juna 30, 2012, $37.9 miffion In bonds were outstanding. The ratings of the Series 2005 Bonds as of
June 30,2012 and 2011 are rated A+/At/A+ by Standsrd & Poor's, Moody's Investors Service end Fitch
Ratings, respectively. As senior lien bonds, the Series 2005 Bonds require that charges for services be
set each fiscal year at rates sufficient to produce Pledged Revenues at least 125 percent times the senior
debt service for that year. In addition. the Series 2005 Bonds require the Airport Authority o maintain a
reserve account with the bond Trustee and to reserve certain amounts in the Airport Authority's books.
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Capltal Fi ing and Debt M: ( d)

On October 5, 2010, the Airport Authority issued $572.6 million of Subordinate Alrport Revenue Bonds
Series 2010 A, 8 and C. The bonds are rated A/A2/A by Standard & Poor's, Moody's Investors Service
and Fitch Ratings, respectively. The subordinate Series 2010 Bonds were issued to finance certain
capital improvements at SDIA, fund a portion of the interest accruing on the subordinate Series 2010
Bonds through end including January 1, 2013, refund $142.2 milion of the Airport Authority's outstanding
commerciai paper notes (CP Notes), fund the subordinate bond reserve fund and pay the costs of
issuance of the subordinate Series 2010 Bonds.

The Series A and Series B Bonds were structured es serial bonds that bear interest at rates ranging from
2 percent to 5 percent and mature in fiscal years 2012 10 2041. The Series C Bonds were issued as Build
America Bonds and include a cash subsidy payment from the U.S. Treasury equal to 35 percent of
interest payable. The inferest rate on the Series C bonds, net of subsidy, is 4.31 percent and the bonds
mature in fiscal year 2041.

The subordinate Series 2010 Bonds are special obligations of the Alrport Authority, payable from and
secured by (a) a pledge of subordinate net revenues, which include certain income and revenue received
by the Airport Authorny from the operation of the airport system, less all amounts that ere required to pay
the op and of the airport system and all amounts necessary to pay debt
service on and fund the reserves fur the :enlor bonds; and (b) certain funds end accounts held by the
subordinate Trustee under the The i Series 2010 Bonds were issued
with a piedge of and lien on subordinate net revenues on parity with the Airport Authority’s subordinate
CP Nates. In addition, the Airport y has i a portion of the PFCs it has
received and expects to receive through 2016. The amounts of irrevocably committed PFCs are

$14.7 million for fiscai year 203 and $19 million annually for fisca years 2014 through 2016. As of

June 30, 2012, the principal balance on the subordinete Series 2010 Bonds was $571.8 million.

As of June 30, 2012, $20.7 million in paper was The paper program
was lluhlished In 1997 to fund the men—apprnved CiP and reiated Terminai 2 expansion projects. The
Airport | paper, Series A (non AMT), Series B (AMT) end Series C
{taxable), is sewud by a pledge of airport revenues, subordinated to the piedge of net airport revenues
securing the payment of the Series 2005 Bonds. The authorized program provides for borrowings up to
$250 million through September 1, 2027, Eech commercial peper note matures at the end of e period not
to exceed 270 days end can be continuelly rolled into another issuance until the earlier of September 10,
2014 or five days prior fo the date. At that time, the total outstanding principal becomes due. The CP
Notes require that the charges for services be set each year at rates sufficiend 10 produce Pledged
Revenues of at least 1.10 imes the debt service on subordinate obligations, including the CP Notes, for
that year.

Each series of notes are edditionally secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by Lioyds TSB Bank
plc and is rated A-t by Standerd & Poor's and P-1 by Moody's investors Service, The ietter of credit
expires on September 10, 2014. Interest on the notes is paid at a rete based on the market for simiiar

CP Notes.

Additional information of the Airport Authority's iong-term debt can be found in Note 5 to the financial
statements on pages 44-48 of this report.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The SDIAs PFC program was blished in 1994 and T the i ition of a $4.50 fee
There are y three active upplicanons that provide collection authority
Ihmugh Novemberl 2037.

FAA entith and y grants are 2 on a federai fiscal year running October t through

September 30. The Airport y has ty $14.0 million in grant awards for the

federal fiscai year ended Seplember 30,2012 and 819 4 miflion in 2011. Grant awards are recognized as
as eligible exp are incurred.

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Th:s financial report is designed to pravide a general of the Airport y's fi

any of the in this report or request for additional information
should be addressed in writing 10 the Accounting Department, P.O, Box 82776, San Diego, CA 92138,
The Accounting Department can also be reached at (619) 400-2807. A copy of the financial report is

available at www.san.org.
Vacror O

ity £ Prsons”

Thella F. Bowens Vemon D, Evans
Chief Executive Officer/President Chief Financial Officer/Vice President of
Finance/Treasurer
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Basic Financial Statements:

San Diego County Regional Airport Authority

Balance Sheets
June 30, 2012 and 2011

Assets 2012 2011
Current Assets.
Unrastricted:
Cash and cash squivalents {Nots 2) $ 838233530 § 45858618
Investments (Note 2) 34,284,294 43,680.088
Tanant leass receivables, nol of slowance of 2012 $49.154
and 2011 $14,918 6,550,948 5,593,539
Grents recaivable 3,307,508 3,984,567
Notas racoivable. current portion (Note 3} 1,580,890 1,696,413
Other curren! assets 4,539,934 5.272,763
Totat unrestricted current assats 119,687,913 106,085,968
Restricted cash and cash equivalsnts with Trustee (Notes 2 and 5) 4,833,758 4.311.180
Total curreni sasats 12&1&! 110.397.148
Noncurrent Assats
Capital assete (Note 4):
Land. land improvements and nondepraciable assats 24,927,049 24,901,120
Buildings and structures 483,735,313 466.463.764
Machinery and squipment 47,878,303 46,248,697
Runways. roads and parking lots 263,835431 273.449,104
Construction in progress 632,390,283 322 289,133
1.432,2¢5,264 1133349816
Lass accumulated depreciation ’5‘1.7“,3"! (507 925.798!
Capital sasets, nat 298, 63 625 421,020
Restricted sssets (Notes 2 and 5):
i cash_cash and not with
Truatee 155,085,855 124,954 885
Rastricted investments with Trustes 171,596,700 392,604 561
Passenger facility charges recevable 4,412,287 5121210
Customer facility charges raceivabla 1,089,227 1,029,040
Other rastricted assets §,033,740 8239213
Total restricted assets 338,222 608 520,948 909
Investments, nencurrant (Note 2 10,410,555 16,827 172
Notea receivable, long-term partion {Note 3) 41,333,884 42914.081
Cash and investmants designated for specific capital projects and
other commitments {Notea 2 and 12} 9,062,504 8,148 558
Deferrad costs, Bonds. net 4,655,382 4.998 888
Na1 pension aaset and nal OPEB asset {Notes & and 8) 7,204,455 7.760.787
Workers' Comp Security Deposits 503,145 225.000
73,170,188 80,874,446

Total noncurrent asasts
Total asaats

Soo Natoa to Financial Statements.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1,307.569.882 1.236,244.375
1, 071,331 1,346,641,523

Liabilities NelAssets 2012 2011
Currant Lisbilities
Payable from urvestricted assets:
Accounts payable $  S1.470982 $ 28007475
Accrued liabikites {Note 8) 56,280,383 208,695,759
Compensated abssnces, current portion (Note 5§ 2478,108 2,188,755
Deposits and other current liabilities 860,030 505513
Total payable from unrestricted asaats 34,093,503 60,397,202
Payablo from restricted assets:
Current portion of Series 2010 snd 2005 Bonds and commercial paper
{Note 5} §,215,000 4,760,000
Accrued Interast on bonds and commercial paper (Note 5) 16,043,983 18,892,426
Total payable from restricted aasats 22,058,983 21,752,426
Total current fisbilities 116,157,458 82,149,628
Noncument Lisbéities
Dafarred rent ability (Note 11) = .
Compansated absences, nel of cumant portion (Note 5} 483877 484,683
Tenani security deposits and other noncurrent liabilities 841,558 1,170,513
Commercis| paper natss payable (Nots 5) 19,924,000 20.729.000

Series 2010 and 2005 Bonds and band pramium, less current portion,
net of daferrad refunding costs {Note 5}
Total noncurrent lisbilities
Total labiiities

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 8.7.8.9, 10. 11 and 12}

Nat Assets
invested in capital assets. nel of related dsbt (Note 1}
Restricted nal sssets:
Bond reserves
Debt service, bond and commercial paper
Small business bond guarantse
Passangar facility charges
Customer facility charges
OCIP loss resarva
Total reatricted net assats {Note 1)

Unrestricted nel assats
Total net sssats
Total Uabilities and naf aasats

629,042,932 634,853,458
$50,389.417 857 237,652

766,528,903 739,387.280
413,140,431 357,275,035
£3,384,006 50,483,766
5.231,350 4,835,970
2,000,000 4,000,000
73,782,184 59,840,505
31,952,388 22,003,359
080,740 6,239.213
177,338,848 147,512,813
78,015,301 102,488,395
885,544,428 607,254,243
1 1,331 § 1346641523




SAN DIEGO COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
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San Diego County Reglonal Airport Authority

of and Change In Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Operating revenues:
Alrline revenue:
Landing fees
Aircraft parking fees
Building rentals (Note 10}
Security surcharge
Other aviation revenue
Concession revenue
Parking and ground transportation revenue
Ground rentals {Note 10)
Other operating revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits {Notes 6, 7 and 8}
Contractual services {Note 12}
Satety and security
Space rental (Note 11}
Utilities
Maintenance
Equipment and systems
Maferials and supplies
insurance
Empiloyee development and support
Business development
Equipment rentals and repairs
Total op: 9 before
amortization
income from operations before depreciation and
amortization

P and

Depreciation and amortization
Operating {loss)

{Continued}

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

$ 18419244 $ 18578574

3,134,539 2,920,891
30,832,762 26,980,351
18,649,147 14,886,586

1,594,529 1,596,665
40,427 308 37.103,485
31,469,960 31.644,673

8,043,563 8,656,005

___tames 1ewe21

153,509.950 144,006,851
37,236,513 38 266 477
26,905,524 26,112,942
22,625,169 21,343,967
11.414838 10,906 405
8,674,424 6.413.206
8,496,587 8,174,021
403,268 570,394
304,433 344,471
784,239 1,066,326
918,194 1,040,787
2,093,164 227531

1,334,858 1.327.158
119,169,211 117.841.465

34,380,749 26,165.386

44,532,069 49,137,886
{10,151,320) (22,972,500)

San Diego County Reglonal Alrport Authority

of and Change in Ne1 Assets {Continued)

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Passenger facility charges
Customer facility charges
Quieter Home Program gran revenue
Quieter Home Program expenses
Joint Sludies Program
Interest income
interest expense {Note 5}
Builkd America Bonds rebate
Qther (expenses}, net
Nonoperating revenue, net
Income before capital grant contributions

Capital grant contnbutions
Change in ne1 assets

Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2012 2011
$ 34639244 § 33,997963
11,486,962 10,986,467
11,013,260 14,411,926
{14,544.629) {17.770.495}
{72,335) {129,191}
5,491,516 6,408,130
{2,369,718) {8.084,334)
4995921 3,691.431
{3.031,807) {92.924
47,607,914 43.418.973
37,456,594 20,446,473
__2amEm 26355351
58,290,185 46,801,824

807, 43 560,452,419

$ 6655444268 5 607,254,243




San Diego County Regional Airport Authorlty San Diego County Regional Airport Authority

Statements of Cash Fiows Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
2012 2011 2012 2011
Cash Flows From Operating Activities Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the Balance Sheets
Receipts from customars $ 151,351,150 $ 146473362 Cash and cash equivalents $ 6882353 § 45858618
Payments to suppliers {85,771,340) (80.454,483) Cash and investments designated for specific capital
Payments to employees {36,498,212) (36.728.904) projects and other commitments 9, 8,148,558
Pensien contribution - - $ 7788603 $ 54007176
Other receipts (payments) (440.868) (50.815)
Net cash provided by operating activitles 48,632,930 29,239.t60 Reconciiiation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by
e Operating Activities
Cash Fiows From Nencapital Financing Activities Operating (loss} $ (10151320} $ (22.972,500)
Settlement receipts (payments) (158,546} 101,477 Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net cash provided
; Quieter Home Program grant receipts 11,303,456 14,781,355 by operating activities
H Quieter Home Program payments (14.577,575) (18,102,591} Depreciation and amortization expense 44,532,069 49,137,886
K Joint Studies Pragram payments {39.889) {84.068) Bad debt expense (recapture) 34,238 (44,423)
= K Net cash (used in) noncapital financing activities (3.472,554) (3.3083,827) Changes in assets and liabiiities
= B Tenant iease receivables (991,645) 584,783
O © Cash Flows From Capitai and Related Financing Activities Net pension asset 556,313 556,313
L Capital outiay (301,336,504)  (166,861753} Other current assets 557,080 2,475,208
28 Proceeds on Build Amenca Bonds 4,995,921 3,691,431 Accounts payabte (on noncapitai items) 4053484 2,493,492
- H Proceeds on sale of capital assets 444,784 3.820 Accrued liabilities (on noncapital tems) 9,959.129 (2.694,519)
< ..‘-’. Federal grants received (excluding Quieter Home Program) 20,860,153 25,867.627 Postretirement benefits obligation 29,867 31,736
L_) . Proceeds from passenger h_c}my charges 35,348,167 33,892,271 Deposits 224,138 80,450
= g Proceeds from customer facility charges 11.426,775 11,193,087 Deferred rent liability and other {530,107) (587,863)
= E Proceeds from tssuance of commerciai paper - - Tenant deposits 90 “9 36,671
M Proceeds from tssuance of bonds - 598,719,344 Compensated absences 141,836
Z K Payment of principal on bonds end commercial paper (4.780,000)  (146,026,000) Ne1 cash provided by operating activities $ ‘.‘.‘2& $ 29239160
i Payment to Trustee for debt service {83.375) (82.375)
H Interest and debt fees paid {2,518,161) (8,154,709) D of ing, Capital and
b Cost of debt issuance - (4.424,462) Financing Activities
Net cash provided by (used in) caplital and reiated Additions to capital assets included in accounts payable i 35015680 §  td 405539
financing activities {235,822,350) 347,818,281
Recewvables. grants 3 s 3,984 567
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Sales of investments 243,050,295 24,342,907 Receivables. PFCs o gN12207 5 5121210 E
Purchases of investments {36,127,941)  (402.840.092) 1
Interest received on Investments 1228470 1,680,735 Recelvables, CFCs SLOWET 5 10740
Pnncipal payments received on notes receivabte 1,698,112 1612791 Loss on investments 40; s 292,730
Interest received from notes receivable, commerciai paper and
bonds 4,694,187 4369314
Net cash p by (used In) 9 214,540,832 370,834 345 See Notes to Financtal Statements,
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 23,878,858 2919269
Cash and Cash Equivaients, beginning of year 54.007.176 51,087.907
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year i nlmlo:u i 54,007,176
{Continued)

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Notes to Financial

Note 1. Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

Reporting entity: The Sen Diego County Regi Alrport Authority (the Airport Authority), an
autonomous pubiic agency, was blished as a result of I ly Bill 93 (2001), as
modified by Senate Bill 1896 (2002), which together comprise the San Diego County Regional Airport
Authority Act (the Act). The Act required, among other things, the transfer of the assets and operations of
the San Diego intemationei Airport (SDIA) from the San Diego Unified Port District (the District) to the
Airport Authority. Effective January 1, 2003 the District d all airport op. and
certain related assets and fiabilities to the Airport Authority, pur:unm to the Act and the Memmndum of
Understanding (MOU) dated as of D« ber 31, 2002, b the Airport Authority and the District,
which implemented the Act.

Senate Bill 10, the San Diego County Regional Airport Authority Reform Act, was effective January 1,
2008. Responsibifities of the Airport Authority inciude, among other things, the operation, maintenance,

end ion of SDIA and its facifities. In addition, the Airport Authority has
the responsibility tu plan or to expand the existing SDIA. Under one of tha requirements of Senate Bill 10,
the Airport e Regional Aviation Pien, and by December 3t, 2013, the

Airport Authority wﬂl prepare and adopt an Airport Multimodai Acceszsibility Plan. In addition, the Airport
Authotity acts as the Airport Land Use Commission within San Diego County.

In accordance with the Codification of ing and Financial ing dards, the
basic financiat include all boards, and for
which tha Airport Authority is i The Airport y has also all other

potential organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationships with the Airport
Authority are such that exclusion would cause Me Airport Authority's financial statements to be

ing or The Board (GASB) has set forth criteria
to be idered in ining financial ility. These criteria include eppointing the majority of
an organization's novemlng body and (1) the ability of the Alrport Authority to impose its will on that

or (2) the to provide specific benefits to, or impose specific

financiai burdens on, lhe Alrport Amhority Besed on these criteria, there are no other organizations or
agencies that shouid be included in these basic financial statements.

Mmummnm 1ocu: and basls of accounting: The accounting policies of the Airport Authority conform
to in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) applicable to
state and local govemment agencies, and as such, the Airport Authority is accounted for as a proprietary
fund. The basic financial statements presented are reported using the i

focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when eamed and
expenses are recorded at the time llabilities are incurred. This measurement focus emphasizes the
determination of the change in Airport Authority ne1 assets. The Airport Authority generally follows private
sector of and financlal reporting Issued prior to D 1, 1989 10 the extent that
those standards do not conflict with or contradict gulduncs of the GASB. The Alrport Authority also has
the option of following subsequent privata sector guidance for its activities subject to the same Emitation.
The Airport Authority has elected to follow the standards set by the GASB, as opposad to subsequently
issued private sector guidance.

The financial are din with GASB No. 34, Basic Financial
d 's Dy and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, and
related GASB pronouncements.
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Notes to Financia)

Note 1. Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant A g Policies (C

Evaluation of long-lived assets: The Alrport Authority accounts for long-ived assets under
GASB Statement No 42, Accounting and Funancial Reporting for impairment of Caprtal Assets and for
The Airport y's capital assets include property, equipment and
infrastructure assets. A capital asset is considered impaired if both the decline in service utility of the
capital asset is large in magnitude and the event or change in circumstances is outside the normal life
cycle of the capitai asset. The Airport Authority is required to evaluate prominent events or changes in
circumstences affecting capitai assets to determine whether impairment of a capital asset has occurmed.
Common indicators of impairment include evidence of physicai damage where restoration efforts are
needed to restore service utifity, or appr of laws or leﬂing thnt the
capitai asset would not be able to meet, technol ] ] or evid of
change in the manner or expected duration of use of a capital asset or construction stoppage. This
Statement requires the Airport Authority to report the effects of capitai asset impairments in its financial
statements when they occur and io account for insurance recoveries in the same manner. The Airport
ithority's has d ined thatno i of capital assets currently exists.

Use of estimates: The preparation of the financiai requires to make

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and abilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and fiabilities at the date of the financlal statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actuai results could differ from those estimates.

investments: investments in the state and county investment pools are recorded at fair value based
upon the Airport Authority's pro rata share of the 'mr vnluc provided by the state and county investment
pools for the entire respective pool. are d at contract value. All
other investments are stated at fair market velue based on quoted merket prices.

Tenant lease receivables: Tenant lease receivables are carried at the original invoice amount for fixed-
rent tenants and at estimated invoice amount for concesslon (variable) tenants, less an estimate made for
doubtful racelvables for both ﬁxed—vant and concession tenants, based on a review of all outstanding

the for doubtfid accounts by evaluating individual tenant
receivables and consldering a tenant's financial condition and credit history and current economic
conditions. Tenant lease receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of tenant
lease receivabies previously written off are recorded whan received.

Restricted assets: Funds are set aside as restricted, and they are not avaitable for current expenses,
when constraints piaced on their use are legelly enforceabie due to either:

requi by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors or
contributors.
* lLawsor of other g
e C i p of enabling
The Alrport y's policy is to use before for

meurred, for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Designated assets: The Airport funds for capital projects and other
specific commitments; these funds would oﬂlefwlu be availabie for operations. At June 30, 2012 and
2011, management had designated funds for specific approved capital projects, unspent commerciai
paper draws and other commitments totaing $9.062,504 and $8.t48.558. respectively.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial

Note 1. Nature of O and y of A Poticles (

Capital assets: Cepital assets are recorded at cost, except for property contributed by third parties,
which Is recorded at fair market velue at the date of ion, iess an all

depreciation. The Airport Auth
with the construction of capital uuts

costs and h(eres( cost associated

Capital assets are defined by the Airport Authority as assets with an initial, individuai cost of more then
$5,000 and an initial useful life of one year or greater. Depreciation is computed by use of the straight-ine
method over the following estimated useful iives:

Land improvements 30 to 40 years
Runways, taxiways, roads and parking areas 5 to 30 years

am P 5 to 30 years
Machinery and equipment 3 to t0years

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or meterially
extend the life of the asset are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and imp are as in process as projects
are constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the
Airport Authority capitalized interest of $31,663,105 and $t7,948,856, respectively.

Net pension asset: The Airport Authority budgets for a 90 percent funding ratio with respect to Its
defined pension pian, which resuts in edditionai contributions to the ptan over its annuai required
contribution (ARC). The differcnce between the Alrport Authority's actual contributions and ARCs resufts
in a net pension asset.

Airport improvement Program: The District initially received approval from the Federai Aviation
Administration (FAA) for Airport improvement Program (AIP) grants. These grants transferred to the
Airport Authority effective January t, 2003. AIP grants are authorized and disbursed by the FAA under
the Alrway impi Act of t982, as which provides funding for airport planning and
development projects at airports included in the National Plan of integrated Airport Systems, As such, the
AIP grants must be used to pay for the costs of app! projects, R from federal
programs are subject to audit to determine if the funds were used in accordance with the applicable
reguiations. The Airport Authority believes thet no significant labilities to the Alrport Authority would result
from such an eudit.

Passengar faciiity charges: The District initially received approvai from the FAA to impose a passenger
facility charga (PFC) at SDIA. The approval for the PFC was transferred by the FAA to the Alrport
Authority, effective January 1, 2003, Tha PFC program is authorized by lhe Aviation Safety and Capacity
Expansion Act of t990 {the Act). in d; with the Act, the Airport Authority's
AP P; Entitement i is reduced by certain percemanes dependent upon the levei
of PFCs received by the Airport Authority.

in accordance with the program, the PFC revenue must be used to pay allowable costs for approved
capitai projects. As of June 30, 20t2 and 20t t, accrued PFC receivables totaled $4,412,287 and
$5,t21,210, respectively, and there was $74,369,877 and $54,819,295, respectively, in PFC amounts
collected but not yet applied for approved capital projects.
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Notes to Financial

Note 1. Nature of O and y of Significant A Policies (C:

The current FAA-approved PFC charge per emlnned passenger is $4.50. Curently, impose and use
authority of $1.2 billon from three activa allow: ilecti  through N ber t, 2037. The
Airport Authority has formally closed five p ki and with one pending

application, which has been intagretad into ninth nppllcaﬁon to imposa and use of approximately
$32 million in PFC revenue. The latest application was approved by the FAA in July 2012.

facility ch The Airport Authorif | in May 2009 from the State of
c:nfomla under Section 1936 of the California CMI Codatoi m\pose a $t0 customer facility charge (CFC)
per contract on rental cars at SDIA.

in accordance with tha program, the CFC revenua must be usad to pay aflowable costs for approved
capital projects. As of June 30 2012 and 20" accrued CFC receivables totaied $1,089,227 and
$1,029,040, i interast, but not yet applied for approved
capitai pro]em as of June 30 2012 and 2011 totaied $30,863,159 and $20,974,39, respectively.

Retentions payable: The Airport Authority enters into construction contracts thet may include retention
provisions such that a certain percentage of the contract amount is held for payment until compietion of
the contract and ecceptance by the Airport Authority. The Airport Authority’s policy is to record the
ra(enﬂtm payable only after completion of tha work and acceptance of the contractor invoices have

payabie on are included with accounts peyebie on the
uccompnnylng balanca sheets. Amounts related to unpaid b are
included in accrued abiities,

[~ d Al ' of the Airport Authority aam annuai leave that is peid upon
1ermination or retirement. Annual leave is accrued at cuent rates of compensation.

Airport Authority net assets: invested in capital assets, net of related debt. consists of capital essets,
net 01 nccumulahd depradaﬂon reduced by tha outstanding baiances of any borrowings used for the
of those assets. Invesied in capital assets, nat of related debt,

excludes unspent debt proceeds

d net assets rep: that are restricted when there are limitations imposed on thair
use, either through the enabling legistation adopted by the Airport Authority or through extemal
restictions imposed by creditors, grantors, laws or regutations of other governments,

invested in capitai assets, net of reiated debt, es of June 30 is as follows:

2012 2011
Capitai assets $ 1,438,265264 § 1,133,349.8t8
Less accumulated depreciation (541,788,395) {507,928,798)
Less outstanding debt, net of unspent proceeds {483,336,388) (268,145,985)

invested in capitai assets, net

413,140,481 357,275,035

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financiai Statements

Note 1. Nature of Organization and Summary of Significant g Policies (Continued
Restrictad net essets as of June 30 are as follows:

2012 20tt

Bond reserves:
Operations and maintenance reserve $ 31821881 29,773,6t7
o] i and b reserve 10,607,294 9,924,539
Revenua and repiacement reserve 5,400,000 5,400,000
Bond reserve with Trustee 5,534,031 539560
Debt service principal 5,215,000 4,760,000
Commercial paper reserve 3444 63.tt5
Commercial paper held by Trustee 12,906 12,855
Small Busi D Bond 2,000,000 4,000,000
Passenger facility charges unapptied 74,369,877 54,819,295
Passengar facility charges raceivabie 4,412,287 5,t2t,2t0
Customer facility charges unapplied 30,883,159 20,974,319
Customer facility charges receivable 1,089,227 1,029,040
Owner Controfted insurance Program (OCIP) loss reserve s,osn,no 6,239,213
Total restricted net assets $ 177388646  $ 147512813

Unrestricted net assets as of June 30 inciude designations of net assets that represent tentative
management plans that are subject to change, consisting of-

2012 2011
Operating contingency $ 2000000 $ 2,000,000
insurence contingency (Note 9) 6,541,986 5,223,990
Net pension asset 7,204,455 7.760,767
Capitai projects and other commitments (Note t2) 1,120,518 924,568

16, 59 15,909,325

is izad when eamed. The Airport Authority will classify
as operating or ting based on the following criteria:

Operating revenuas are from the revenue sources that constitute the principal ongoing activities of
the Airport Authority's operations. The major of the Airport y's op g revenue
sources consist of landing fees and terminai building and ground rentals, concession and parking
fees, and other miscellaneous fees and charges. Landing fees and terminal buiiding rates are
charged on the basis of recovery of actuai costs for operating and maintaining the SDIA airfield and
terminai ereas. Ground rentals consist mainly of rent received for ieased cargo facilities. Concession
fees are determined as a percentage of gross monthly d by each

lessee’s monthly operations. Parking fees are generated from the airport parking lots.

Nonoperating ravenues are from revenue sources refeted to finencing activities and other activities,
which do not constitute the principal ongoing activities of the Airport Authority's operations. The major
components of the nonoperating revenue sources are interest income from cash and investments,
certain iegal setlement income, PFCs, CFCs and grant revenue related to the Quieter Home
Program.
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Notes to Financial

Note 1. Nature of and y of Significant A g Policies (C:

Concentrations: A significant portion of the Alrport Authority's eamings and revenues ere directly or
indirectly attributed to the activity of a number of major airlines. The Airport Authority's eamings and

could be end y affected should eny of these major airfines discontinue
operations and should the Airport Authority be unable to replece those aitfines with simitar activity. The
level of operations is determined based upon the reiative share of enplaned passengers. The major
airiines are as follows:

FY2012 FY20tt

Southwest Airlines 37.9% 38.8%

Delta Airlines 10.9% 10.9%
classificati The Airport ity will classify as ing or P 9

based on the following criteria;

Operating expenses relate to the principal ongoing activities of the Airport Authority's operations. The
major components of the Airport Authority's operating expense sources consist of saiaries and
benefits, contractual services, space rental, utilities, maintenance, equipment and systems, materials
end supplies, , employ and support, and

rentels and repairs.

relate to financing, investing and other activities that do not constitute the
pflnupal ongolng activities of the Alport ity's The mejor comp: of
sources are dity for the Quieter Home program, interest expense

and other

perating such as d loss on

Federal grants: The Airport i g revenue or cepital grant contributions end
any related grant receivable when uII federal eligibility raquwaments are met.

Cash and cash For of the of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
mciudes unrestricted and designated cash on hand, demand deposits, paper and rep
d by the U.S. or agency with original ies of three

months or less from the date of acqnhhnon

Debt-related amortizations: InittaHssue bond premiums and bond issuance costs are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method, which approximates the effective
interest rate method. The difference between the reacquisition pnce of refunding bonds end the net

carrying emount of debt {def amount on over the shorter of the
lives of the g debt or ining life of the debt. Bonds peyable are reported net of the
on yof premium or deferred amount on refunding. Bond issuance costs,

including underwriters' discount, are reported as deferred bond issuance costs. Amortization of bond
premiums and defered amounts on refunding are included in interest expense,

Pronouncements issued, but not yet effective: The GASB issued pronouncements that may impact
Mure ﬁnundnl pruemaﬂons Management hes not currently determined what, if any. impact
ofthe 9 may have on the financial statements of the Airport Authority:

+ GASB Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession
Arrangements, effective for the Airport Authority's fiscal year 2013,

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial Statements _
Note 1. Nature of and yof A g Pollcies (
* GASB No. 62, Codil and Financial C

in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AIPCA Pronouncements. eﬂedwa 'or the Airport
Authority's fiscal year 2013.

GASB No. 65, flems lously Reported as Assels and Liabililres, effective for the
Airport Authority's fiscai year 20t3.

GASB Statement No. 66, Technical Carrections—2012, effective for the Airport Authority's fiscal
year 2013,

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. effective for the
Airport Authority's fiscai year 205,
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. Notes to Financial

Note 2. Cash and Investments Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

Summary of cash and | Cash and are rep inthe ing balance fo) f cash and i tJ 30 mmarized below:
chests ae follows at NG 30: of cash an at June 30 are summarize low:
2012 2011
012 201t . :
Unrestricted and undesignated: : Ur(\:r:::'nod::ac::h on deposte s 51976 § 51,976
Cash and cash equivaients $ 68323530 § 45858618 . y =
Cash in banks 26,107,812 14,259,815
Currentinvestments 34,284,994 43,680,088 . e e
Noncurrent investments 10,410,555 16,827.172 Totel unestricted cash on deposit ;8788 | wWanTe1
i unrestricted ,078 108,385, .
Totai unr and undesignated 113,519,0° 365,878 Unrestricted cash equivalents:
Designated for specific capital projects and other Maney market accounts 50,916,044 39,362,792
3 commitments, cash and cash equivalents 9,062,504 8,148,558 Money market funds 810,202 332,583 |
= Totai unrestricted cash equivaients 51,726,246 39,895,385
T .
Z K Restricted cash and investments . =),
OB Bond reserves \ and :
}: S O and reserve 31,821,881 29,773,617 Certificates of deposit 16,999,033 15,888,440
O § o ion and mail 10,607,294 9,924,539 Locai Agency Investment Fund 47,305,946 47,131,845 7
iy = Renewal and replacement reserve 5,400,000 5,400,000 8an Diego County investment Pool 48,315,026 48,991,312
Iy = 47,829,175 45,008,156 Commerciai Paper 25,899,199 3,490,340 —
] g U.S. Treasury notes 3,002,220 11,037,820
< Passenger facility charges unappied 74,369,877 54,819,205 U.S. agency securities 58,239,730 58,922,388 -
— Totai i and i 199,761,204 185,462,145 E
o E Customer facility charges unapplied 30,863,159 20,974,319 Total cash equivalents and ! X
z 2 Small Busi Devek Bond 2,000,000 4,000,000 investments not with Trustee 251,487,450 225,157,530 =
< 5 Commerciai paper reserve 3444 63,115 X
_Z_ g Totai restricted 155,065,655 124,954,885 Investments held by Trustees:
L : Total cash and investments, not with Trustee 277,647,238 239,469,321 Money market accounts 20,590,022 20,295,258
& Money market funds 22,008,575 18,604,431
investments held by Trustees: Guaranteed investment contract 5,394,063 5,394,083
Commercial paper interest 12,908 12,855 Certificate of deposit 20,308,832 20,119,036
2005 Series debt service account 4,533,755 4,311,159 San Diego County Investment Pooi 107,829,164 219,593,285
2005 Series Dobt San_llce Reserve Fund 5,394,063 5,394,063 Local Agency Investment Fund - 99,701,287
2010 Sefies debt service account 6,847,385 18,603,287 Califomia Asset Management Program 3 23,363
2010 Series Capitalized interest account 10,899,880 20,904,276 U.S. agency securities < 15,094, 99
20t0 Series Construction Fund 96,929,284 298,489,866 Total investments held by Trustee 176,130,456 396.915,72
2010 Series Debt Service Reserve Fund 51,513,183 51,200,114 Total cash equivalents and investments 427,817,908 622,073,25
:::a: ""‘:':V”:’i‘r';‘::mm _:_:‘“—_Z: ;;: = gzvxg-zg Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 3_453,777,6%4 636,385 042
al casl 3 RiiX 3

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Notes to Financial

Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

in with Califomnia Govemment Code Section 53601 and under
the provisions of the Alrport Authority’s investment policy: The tabie below identifies the investment
types that are authorized by the Airport Authority's Investment poficy and State Govemment Code. The
table also identifies certain isions of the Airport y's policy thet address interest
rate risk, credit risk and concentration of credit risk. This (able doas not address investments of bond
proceeds held by the bond Trustee thet are g by p of debt of the Airport
Authority, In addition to the general provishms of the Airport Autharity's investment policy and State
Government Code.

Maximum Quality Percentage  Investmentin

Authorized Investment Type Meturity Requirements _ of Portfolio  One lssuer
U.S. Treasury obligations 5 years N/A No limit No limit
U.S. agency securities 5 years N/A No limit No limit
Bankers' acceptences 180 days AAA/Aaa 40% t0%
Commercial paper 270 days A1 P-t; F-1 25% 10%
Negotiable certificates of deposit < 25 months A 30% t0%
25-36 months AA 30% 10%
Medium-term notes < 25 months A 15% t0%
25-36 months AA 15% t0%
Repurchase agreements 1 year A No limit No limit
Local Agency investment Fund N/A N/A No limit $50 miflion
San Diego County investment Pool N/A N/A No limit $50 miltion
Locel Govemment Investment Pool N/A N/A No limit $50 million
Money market mutual funds N/A AAA/Aaa 20% 10%
U.S. State and Califomia agency
indebtedness 5 years A 20% 5%
Placement service certificetes of
deposits 3 years N/A 30% 0%
Bank deposits (DOA/CDs) N/A . 20% 10%

" Financial institution must have at least an overall satisfactory rating under the Community Reinvestment
Act for meeting the credit needs of Califomia communities In its most recent evaluation. Collateralization
required per Califomia Government Code Section 53630 et seq.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

by debt [ held by the bond Trustee are govemned by
the provisions of the debt agreement, in addition to the general provisions of the California Government
Code and the Airport Authority's investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that
are authorized for investments held by the hond Tmstu according to the Master Tmst Indenture. In the
event of a conflict bety the Airport y's i policy and p ciated
with any Airport y debt the debt shall ountrol The table also identifies certain
provisions of these debt agreements that address Inteves( rate risk, credit risk and concentration of credit
risk,

Maximum Quality Percentage of Investmentin
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Regquirements Portiolio One Issuer
U.S. Treasury obligations No limit N/A No limit No limit
U.S. agency securities No limit N/A No limit No limit
Bankers’ acceptances 360 days AAA/ARe No limit No limit
Commercial paper 270 days A1, P-t;F-t No limit No limit
Repurchase agreements No iimit N/A No iimit No limit
Money market portfolio No iimit Two highest No limit No iimit
ratings
Cash No iimit N/A No iimit No limit
Deposit accounts No iimit N/A No limit No iimit
Municipal bonds No limit Two highest No limit No [Imit
ratings
Local Agency Investment Fund No Emit N/A No limit No limit
Sen Diego County investment Pooi Ne limit N/A No limit No imit
Certificates of deposit No limit Two highest No limit No limit
ratings
Investment agreements No limit N/A No limit No Himit

The primary objective of the Airport Authority's investment policy is to invest public funds in a manner that
will provide the highest security of the funds under management while meeting the daily cash flow
demands of the Alrport Authority. Assets of the Airport Autholity thet are not bond proceeds, which are

invested in iies as permitted in the bond ind are described in the p g table. In addition,
thera are various credit emena as defined in Ihe Alrport Authority's investment policy as depicted in the
previous section entitled with California Government Code

Section 5360t and under the provisions of the Alrport Authority’s investment policy.”

Investments held by Trustee: The Airport Authority has monies held by Trustees pledged for the
security and payment of certain debt instruments as required by the debt egreements. The Series 2005
Bonds require the Airport Authority to maintain reserve accounts with a bond Trustee for security and the
payment of the bonds. At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the investments held by the Trustee were $9,927,8t8
and $9,705,222, respectively, which included the July t payment. The subordinate Series 2010 Bonds
require the Alrport Authority meintain a reserve account and deposit all unused bond proceeds with the
bond Trustee. At June 30, 2012 and 20t 1, the amount held by the Trustee was $166,189,732 and
$387.197 644, respectively, which included the July 1 payment. The commercial paper notes (CP Notes)
require the Alrport Authority to maintain an interest reserve account with the note Trustee, The
commerciai paper interest held by the Trustee at June 30, 2012 and 20t t was $t2,906 and $t2,855,
respectively.
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Notes to Financial

Note 2,  Cash and Investments {Continued)
Disclosures related to interest rate risk: Interest rate risk is the risk thet changes in market interest

retes will edversely affect the fair vajue of en with longer

have greater fair value sensitivity to changes in market Imeres( rsles One of the ways the Alrport
Authority maneges its exposure to interest rate risk is by p g e of sh i end
longer-term investments and by timing cash flows from ties. These d ies also
provide consistent cash flow and fulfill fiquidity needs for operati The Airport y it

interest rate risk inherent in its portfolio by ring the time b of its portfoiio. The

Alrport Authority has no specific limitations with respect to this metric,

information ebout the sensitivity of the fair values of the Airport Amharlty s Inve:tmems (inchuding

investments held by bond Trustee) to market rate is p by the g table, which
shows the il of the entity's i by maturity as of June 30,2012:
12 Months 131024 251060 More Than
Investment Typo Totat or Less Months Months 60 Months
Investments subjec! to interest
rate dsk:
WAIF $ 47305848 $ 47305846 § D -8 -
sociP 156,144,190 158,144,190 - - -
Money market funds 22818777 22818,777 - - -
Commercial paper 899, 25899199 - - -
U.S. Treasury notes 2,002,220 - - -
U.S. agency securties - £.010920 52,228 810 -
Guaranteed investment contract - . - 5,394,083
Tota investments subjact
fo interost rate risk 318804125 255170332 6.010.920 52228810 5.394.083

X 010 2281 394 (
Investments not subject fo interest

rate risk:
Money market eccounts. 71,506,066
Certificates of deposit 37,207,715
Total daposits not subject
1o interest rate risk 108,813,781
Tansuen

Custodial credit rlsk (deposits): Custodlal credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the
failure of a dep. y financial inst will not be abie to recover its deposits or will not
be able to recover collateral securities Ihat are In the possession of an outside party. The Airport Authority
meintains deposits at several in order to credit risk. These deposits are

d by various i such as U.S. g riti ) or U.S. agency

). California Code requires a minimum o' 105 percent

connlerellznﬂon of these depo:lts ‘which are authorized by the Airport Authority’s investment policy.
Insurance through the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) mey be applicable to the first
$250,000 of institutional deposit eccounts, with eny balance ebove this amount covered by the
collateralization requirement,

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 2, Cash and Investments (Continued)

[of credit risk (i Custodlal credit risk for Investments is the risk that the Airport
Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments in the event of a counterparty failure. The
Airpoit Authority uses third-party banks' custody and sefekeeping services for its registered investment
securities. Securities are hdd in custody at third-party banks registered in the name of the Airport

y and are segr d from owned by those Institutions or held in custody by those
institutions. Certificates of deposit held by the Airport Authority's third-party custodians are fully insured by
the FDIC, as the individual amounts do not exceed the FDiC-insured iimits, or collatesalized in
eccordance with the Califomnia Govemment Code.

Disclosures related to credit risk: Genera]ly. credit risk is the risk thet an issuer of an investment will

not fulfdl its ohbgabon to lhe holder of an i This is d by the of arating by a
rating organi; Pre d below is the actual rating as of June 30,
2012 for each investment type:
Investment Type Total Unrated AAA/AZS A-141P-1
Investments subject to credit rate risk:
LAIF $ 47305048 § 47305946 § - $ -
SoCIP 156,144,190 - 156,144,190 -
Money market funds. 22818777 . 22818777 -
Commarcial paper 25,890,189 - - 25,690,199
1.5, Treasury notes 2.002.220 - 3,002,220 -
U.S. agency securities 58,238,730 - 58,239,720 -
Guaranteed investment contract 5.394,083 - 5,394,083 -
Total investments subject to creds risk 318,804,125 47.305.948 245 590.980 25,899,109
Investments not eubject 1o credit risk:
Maney markst accounts. 71,506,068
Cantificatas of deposit 37.307.718

Total deposits not subject to credi risk

Concentration of credit risk: The investment policy of the Airport Authority contains no limitations on the
amount that can be invasted by any one issuer beyond that steted above. Concentrabon of credit risk
does not apply to the Airport Authority's extemal investment poots, Including the Locai Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF) and the San Diego County Investment Pool (SDCIP), and does not include investments in
money market funds. Investments that represent 5 percent or more of the Airport Authority’s investments
as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Percentage
Issuer Type Fair Value of Portfolic
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. U.S. agency securities $ 38,124,890 8.40%
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Notes to Financial

Note 2. Cash and Investments (Continued)

investment in state investment pools: The Airport Authority is a voluntary participant in LAIF, which is

lated by California Code Section 16423 under the oversighl of the Treasurer of the State
of California. The Alrport Authority’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompenying financiai
statements at fair value based upon the Airport Authority's pro rata shere of the amortized cost basis
provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in refation to the amortized cost of each portfolio). The
balance available for withdrawal Is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF,

i in county pool: The Airport ity is a voluntary p: in SDCIP, which
is regufated by Califomia Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the County Treasurer
of San Diego. The Airport Authority's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at fair value based upon the Airport Authority's pro reta share of the amortized cost basis
provided by SDCIP for the entire SDCIP portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The
balance avallable for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by SDCIP,

[nvestment in California Asset Management Program Pool: Tha Airport Authority is a voluntary
participant In the Califomia Asset Management Program Pool (CAMP or the Pool), which was established
under provisions of the California Joint Exercise of Powers Act to provide California Publiic Agencies with
services. The Airport Authority's investment in the Pool is

rapo;ted in the financiat at the net asset value per share as provided by
CAMP.
CAMP is exemnpt from ion with the end Exch: [ (SEC} under the

investment Company Act of t940, but operates in a menner consistent with SEC Ruie 2a-7, “Money
Market Funds.” of that Act. Accordingly. the Pool meets the definition of a "2a-7 like poal” set forth in
GASB Statement No. 3t, Accounfing and Financial Reporting for Certain investments and for Exfernal
Investment Pools. While the Pool itself is exempt from SEC the Poai's il advisor
and . PFM Asset LLC.is d with the SEC as an investment advisor
under the investors Advisors Act of 1940, PFM Asset Management LLC has filed with the Califomia
Department of Corporabons, as well as various other states, as an investment edvisor under the state
security laws. [n addition, CAMP also meets the definition of “Municipal Fund Security” outiined by
Municipei Rulemaking Board (MSRB) Rule 0-12; therefore, contacts with prospective investors reiating to
shares of tha pool ere conducted through PFM Asset Management LLC's whally owned subsidiary,
PFMAM, fnc., e broker/dealer that is registerad with the SEC and MSRB, and is a member of the
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. CAMP files an income tax return annually with the internat
Revenue Service, though the netincome of the Pool is generally exempt from federal income tax,

Investment n certificates of deposit: The Arport Authority has established a $2,000,000 line of credit
with Union Bank, which Is collateralized with a certificate of deposit. This line wili be utilized to issue
letters of credit to surety companies who are partnering with the Airport Authority to provide bonding

to ptad into the bonding assistance program. Both the Airport Authority and
the sureties participate in the risk under this program. The objective of this program is to ensure that iocei
small, disadventaged, disabled veteran and other business enterprises have every opportunity to do
business with the Airport Authority.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note3.  Notes Receivable

As part of the transfer of airport operations, pursuant to the MOU, the District issued a $50,000,000
unsecured promissory note to the Airport Authority. Pursuant to an agreement with the District that
commenced on January 1, 2006, the note wiii be amortized over 25 years and wili mature on

D 31,2030, i to ali bond indebted of the District, at a fixed interest rate of

9.5 percent per annum. At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the balance of the note seceivable was $42.703,301
and $43,993,521 respectively. The current portion recorded on the note for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011 was $1.369.637 and $1,280.520. respectively.

As part of the transter of airport operations. pursuant to the Act, the District reimbursed the Airport
Autthority for the fair market vaiue of the Pond 20 property. The District is required to pay the Airport
Authority monthly principal and interest payments over a 10-year period at a 5.25 percent interest rate. A
receivable for the Pond 20 property was recorded by the Airport Authority at January 1, 2003 at the
District's preliminary appraised value of $2,378 000. Pursuant to the settiement agreement with the
District, the negotiated appraised vaiue was $3,329,000. Repayment terms remain unchanged. At

June 30, 2012 and 2011, the note receivable was recorded at a value of $219 060 and $616 954,
tespectively. The current portion for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $211,060 and
$405,893. respectively.

The required principai payments owed from the District for notes receivable for the fiscal years ending
June 30 are as follows.

Years Ending June 30, Amount
2013 $ 1,581000
2014 1,447.000
2015 1.528.000
2016 1,609.000
2017 1,705,000
2018-2022 10,078,000
2023-2027 13,262,000
2028-2031 11,702,000
3 42,914,000
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Notes to Financiai Statements

Note 4. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity was as follows

Buidings snd structures
Machinery and equipment
Runways, roade and parking lots
Total caphal sssets being
depraciated

Less accumudated daprociation for:
Land improvements
Building snd structuraa
Machinery and squipment
Runzweys, rosds and parking lots
Total accurmated
depreciation
Total capkal assets being

Balance at Balance at
June 30. 2011 incresses Decreases June 30, 2012
s 22432855 § - s (18,804) $ 22415851
322,289,131 319,839,003 (8.737,268) 632,390,868
440,000 - - 440,000
345,161,763 318,838,003 {9.754.072) $55.248,719
2028465 42733 - 2,071,132
468,463,764 1.623,987 4.352.619) 43,735,113
46.248,697 1.846.081 415.975) 47,678,803
273.449.104 8.757.894 (10.871,567) 269,535,431
783,188,030 10.270.675 (15.440.160) 783,018,545
11.048.848) 141.541) - 1,130,389
(290,025,118} (26,627.255) 4352818 (320,293,753
(31.167.302) (4.564 238) 407279 (35,344,281)
(177.667.532) {14.256.482) 6.870.021 (104,953,993}
(507.926,798} (45.580.516) 1.729918 (541,7883%6) |
280.259.232 {35.310.841) (3.710.242) 241,230,149
625 421,020 84, 162 13,464 314) ]

Construction in progress contains projects such as The Green Build, upgrading certain major equipment,
and improvements to the runway, parking iots and terminals. Current contracts with the Airport Authority
reiated to these projects are discussed in Note 12,

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 4. Capital Assets (Continued)

Nondspreciable nssats.
Land
Construction In progress
Intzngible asset
Total nondepreciable
assets

Depreciable assets:
Land improvements
Bulkiings and structures
Machinery and equipment
Runways, roads and parking lote
Total capital assets being
deprecialed

Less accumuialad depraciation for:
tand improvemants
Building and structures
‘Machinery snd squipment
Runaways. roads and parking lots
Totaj sccumulated
depreciation
Total capita) assets being
deprecialed, net
Capital sssels. nat

Batance al Balance at
June 30, 2010 Increasas Decreases Juns 30, 2011

$ 22,432,855 - $ - $ 224328655
183,013,695 190,737,326 {51,451,888) 322,288,133
440,000 - - 440,000
205,886,350 190,737,326 (51,481,888 345,161,788
1,001,553 1,026,912 - 2,028,485
462,387,893 4,399,285 803,414} 486,483,764
45,211,831 1,421,080 {386,224) 48,248,697
227,870,261 45,700,477 {121,634) 273,449,104
736,951,538 52,547,764 {1311.272) 788,183,030
1.001,553} (47,285) - {1.048.048}
{270.556.272) {28,272,258) 803,414 (298,025.116)
(25,754,980} $5.715,483) 286,161 {31,167.302)
161,807,660} (15.981,506) 121,634 {177.667.532)
{459,320,465) {50.016.542) 1.211.209 (507.920.798)
277,831,073 2.531,222 {100,063) 280,259,232
[ 483 717,423 193,268 548 561951 825,421,620

T
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Notes to F

Note 5. Debt

The following is a summary of changes in the long-term liability activity:

Dabt obligations.
Commercial paper
Bonds payable

Series 2005 Bonds
Serles 2010 Bonds
Bond premiums
Delemrad amounts
on refunding
Total bonds
paysbie
Total debt
obligations

Compensated absences
Total long-tenn
Babifties

Debt obligations:
Commarcial paper
Bonds paysble:

Series 2005 Bonds
Series 2010 Bonds
Bond pramiums
Dsferrad amounts
on refunding
Total bonds
paysble
Total debt
obligations

Compensatad sbsences

Total long-term
Rabifties

Principal Additians/
Balance at New

June 30, 2011 Issuances Repayments June 38, 2912 One Yesr

Reductions/

Balance at

Due Within

$_ 21509000 - 3 (50000) $ 20729000 $ 805000
41.225,000 - {3.265,000) 37,960,008 3,430,000
572,565,000 - ({715,000) 571,250,000 980,000
27.130.314 - {1.832,348) 20,497,983 -
(2.086.859) - 231,873 (asenns) -
638,833,456 . {5.380.473) 33452393 4,410,000
860,342,456 - {6.160,473) 64,131,353 5,215,000
2,673,438 2,457,252 (2,197.705) 12988 2,197.705
g 663015894 § 2457252 % {6.358,178) _§ Wllm 2 7,412,705
Principal Additions/ Principal
Balance al New Reductions/ Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2010 Issuances June 30. 2011 Ona Yaar
$ 164430000 § - $ (142.921.000) § 21.508.000 _$  780.000
44,330,000 - {3.105,000) 41,225.000 3,265,000
- 572,585.000 . 572,565,000 715.000
2272.704 26,154,344 {1.296.734) 27.130.314 -
(2.318,731) - 231,673 (2.086.858) -
44,283,973 598,719,344 {4.169.881) 838,833,456 3,960,000
208713573 598.719.344 {147,0980.861) 860,342,456 4,760,000
2,531.602 2330581 {2.188,755) 2673.438 2.188 755
$ 211,245,575 601.048 835 149,279.616) _$ 563 015,854 8,948,755

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial

Note §. Debt (Continued)

Commercial paper Series A, B and C: On September €, 2007, the Board euthorized issuance of
subordinate CP Notes with up to $250,000,00C of principal outstanding at any time. The CP Notes may
be issued from time to ime and proceeds from the issuance of the CP Notes are to be used, among other
things, to finence impi to SDIA, igations issued or incurred under the program
are secured by a pledge of airport revenues, subordinated to the pledge of net airport revenues securing
payment of the senior lien Series 2005 Bonds with parity to the subordinate Series 20t0 Bonds revenue,
Each CP Note matures at the end of a period not to exceed 270 days. Each issuance can be rolled into
another issuance. The CP Noles are also secured by an imevocable letter of credit provided by Lloyds
TSB Bank that expires no later than September 10, 2014. Accordingly, the CP Notes are classified as
long-term liabilities in the Airport Authority's financial statements.

On October 6, 20t0 and October 13, 2010, the Airport Authority refinanced $115,776,000 and
$26,400,000, respectively, of Series A, B and C commercial paper with proceeds from the sale of
subordinated Series 2010 Bonds.

At June 30, 2012, the principal amount outstending of the CP Notes was $20,729,000, carrying an
interest rate of 0,26 percent.

At June 30, 201t, the principal amount of CP Notes outstanding was $21,509.000, carrying an interest
rate of 0.25 percent.

Commercial paper interest expense for the years ended June 30, 20t2 and 20t t amounted to $56,199
and $ 108,732, respectively, including accrued interest ol $3,447 and $63,115, respectively.

As subordinate obligations, the CP Notes require that the charges for services be set each year at rates
sufficient to produce pledged revenues at least 110 percent times the subordinate deb! service for that
year. In addition, the CP Notes require the Airport Authority to maintain an interest reserve account with
the note Trustee and to reserve e certain amount in the Airport Authority's books. At June 30, 20t2 and
20tt, the amount held by the Trustee was $t2,906 and $12,855, respectively, and the amount reserved
by the Airport Authority was $3,447 and $63,115, respectively.

The required debt service payments for the CP Notes, assuming an interest rate of 0.26 percent, for the
fiscal years ending June 30 are as follows:

Years Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
20t3 $ 805000 $ 51,802 $ 856,802
20t4 960,000 49,306 1,008,306
20t5 18,964,000 9.726 18,973,726
20,729,000 110,834 20,839,834
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Notes to Financial S

Note 5. Debt (Continued)

Senlor lien Series 2005 Alrport Revenue Bonds: On November 8, 2005, the Airport Authority issued
$56,270,000 of senior lien Series 2005 Bonds to refund all of the then-outstanding Series 1995 Bonds,
fund a debt service reserve account and pay cost of issuanca. The Series 2005 Bonds wera structured as
serial bonds that bear Interest at rates ranging from 4.5 percent to 5.25 percent and mature in fiscal years
2007 0 2021. Interest on the bonds is payable semiannuafly on January t and July t of each year.
Interest expense for the yaars ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $t,925.975 and $2,089,225,
respactively, including accrued interest of $962,988 and $1,044 63, respectively. The principai batanca
on the Series 2005 Bonds as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $37,960,000 and $41,225,000,
respectively.

The Series 2005 Bonds are payable soiely from and secured by pledged revenues. Pledged revenues are
generally defined as all revenues and other cash receipts of the Airport Authority's airport operations,
reduced by and Pledged do notinclude cash received from
CFC, PFCs or federal grants.

As senior lien bonds, the Series 2005 Bonds require that charges for services be set each fiscal yeer at
rates sufficient to produce pledged revenues at least t25 percent times the senior debt service for that
year. In addition, the Series 2005 Bonds requira the Alrport Authority to maintain a reserve account with
the bond trustee and to reserve certaln emounts in the Airport Authority’s books, as shown in Note 2, At
the fiscal years endad June 30, 2012 and 20t t, the amount held by the trustee was $5,394,063 and
$5.394,063, respectively. An additional amount of $4,392,988 and $4,309,6t3 was held et June 30, 20t2
and 2011. respectively, for the July 1 payments. As dxsclased in Nota 2, the amounts reserved for

(1) operations and mai (2) the and and (3) revenue and
repiacement totaied $47,829,t75 and $45,098,156 mr fiscal years 2012 and 20t t, respectively, The
public ratings of the Series 2005 Bonds as of June 30, 20t2 and 20t t were A+/At/A+ by Standard &
Poor's, Moody's Investors Service and Flich Ralings, respectively.

The required debt service payments for the Series 2005 Bonds for the fiscal years ending June 30 are as
foliows.

Years Ending June 30, Principat Interest Total

2013 $ 3430000 § t,840225 § 5,270,225
20t4 3,610,000 1,664,225 5,274,225
2015 3,780,000 1,478,225 6,269,225
2016 3,985,000 1,299,794 5,284,794
2017 4,160,000 1,105,913 5.265,913
2018-2021 18,985,000 2,058,656 21,043,656

$ 37960000 % 9,448,038 $ 47,408,038

A cumulative rebate liability relating to arbitrage of the Series 2005 Bonds was recorded for $94,796 and
$46,417 as of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Ninety percent of the
cumulative rebate ilability is due to the Unlted States no later than 60 days after July t, 20t5. Additionally,
should the bonds be retired prior to July t, 2012, 100 percent of the accumulated rebate liabiiity will be
due and payable within 60 days of the retirement date.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financiat Sta

Note §. Debt (Continued)

Subordinate lien Series 2010 Bonds: On October 5, 2010, the Airport Authority issued $572,565,000 of
Series A, B and C subordinate airport revenue bonds. The subordinate Series 2010 Bonds were issued to
finance certain capital improvements at SDIA, fund a portion of the interest accruing on the subordinate
Series 2010 Bonds through and including January f. 2013, refund $ 42,176,000 of the Airport Authority's
outstanding CP Notes, fund the subordinate reserve fund and pay the costs of issuance of the
subordinate Series 2010 Bonds.

The Series A and Series B bonds were structured as serial and term bonds that bear interest at rates
ranging from 2.00 percent to 5.00 percent and mature in fiscal years 2012 to 2041. The Series C bonds
were issued as taxable Build America Bonds, which benefit from periodic cash subsidy payments from
the U.S. Treasury equal to 35 percent of interest payable. The Build America Bonds interest subsidy for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 201t was $4,995,92t and $3.691 43t, respectively. The
interest rate on the Series C bonds, net of the subsidy, is 4.31 percent and the bonds mature in fiscal
year 2041, The bonds wera issued at a premium of $26,154,344, which is being emortized over the life of
the bonds. Interest on the subordinate Series 2010 Bonds is payable semiannually on January t and
July t of each year. interest expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 20t2 and 20t t amounted to
$31,755,098 and $23,474,055, respectively, including accrued interest of $15,877,549 and $ 15,884,699,
respectively. The principal balance on the subordinate Series 20t0 Bonds as of June 30, 2012 and 20t t
was $57 1,850,000 and $572,565,000, respectively.

The subordinate Series 20 t0 Bonds are speciai obki of the Airport ity, payable solely from
and secured by (a) a piedge of subordinate net revenues, which include certain income and revenue
received by the Airport Authority from the operation of the airport system, less all amounts that are
required to pay the op and of the airport system and alt amounts
necessary to pay debt service on and fund the reserves for m: :enlor bonds; and (b) certain funds and
accounts held by the subordinate Trustee under the The ol Series 2010
Bonds were issued with a pledge of and lien on subordinate net revenues on parny with the Aarpon
Authority's subordinate CP Noles. In addition, the Airport Authority has i d a portion of
the PFCs it has received end expects to receive through 2016, The of i

PFCs are $14,703,838, $19,208,838, $19,206,113 and $t9,209,388 for fiscal years 20t3, 20[4 2015
and 2016, respectively.

As subordinate lien bonds, the Series 2010 bonds require that charges for services be sat each fiscal
year at rates sufficient to produce pledged revenues at least t 10 percent times the subordinate debt
service tor that year. In addition, the subordinate Series 2010 Bonds require the Airport Authority to
maintain a reserve account with the bond Trustee. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 20t 1, the
amount held by the Trustee was $166,189,732 and $387,197,643, respectively, which mcluded the July t
payment, unspent project fund proceeds, the debt service reserve fund and a capitalized Interest fund.

The public ratings of the Series 20t0 Bonds as of June 30, 2012 and 20t t are A/A2/A by Standard &
Poor's, Moody's Investors Service and Fitch Ratings, respectively.
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Notes to Financial

Note 5.  Debt {Continued)

The required debt service payments for the subordinate Series 2010 Bonds for the fiscal years ending
June 30 are as follows:

Years Ending June 30, Principal interest Total

2013 H 880.000 § 31745298 § 32,726,298
2014 1,000,000 31,720,498 32,720,488
2015 5,785,000 31,594,848 37,379,948
2016 8,665,000 31,3t8,098 39,883,098
2017 8,000,000 30,934,023 39,934,023
2018-2022 51,965,000 147,508,779 199473779
2023-2027 66,060,000 133,041,898 199,101,888
2028-2032 94,955,000 114,088,164 209,044,164
2033-2037 168,560,000 76,049,488 244 609.488
2038-2041 164,880,000 20,516,435 185,396,435

$571,850,000 _$ 648518630 _$ 1,220,368630

vacation that vests is recorded when earned. Accumuiated sick
leave is not accrued because employee rights to receive compensation for the unused portion terminate
upon severance of employment.

Line of credit: In 2009 the Airport Authority established e $4,000,000 line of credit with Union Benk,
which is collateralized with a certificate of deposit. This line is utilized 1o issue ietters of credit to surety
companies who are partnering with the Airport Authority to provide bonding assistance to contractors
accepted into the bonding assistance program at the Airport Authority. On February 27, 2012, the Union
Bank line of credit was reduced to $2,000,000 at the Airport Authority’s request. As of June 30, 2012,
nothing had been drawn on the line of credit and five issued letters of credit were outstanding, totaling
$1,144,301 for projects in progress. One of the letters of credit expired on July 30, 2012, another Is due to
expire on December 26, 2012, and the remaining three will expire on February 27, 2013,

Note 6. Defined-Benefit Plan

Plan descri The Airport y's defined-benefit pension pian is separately administered by the
City of San Diego's City Employees’ Retirement System (CERS). The San Diego County Regional Airport
Authority Retirement Plan and Trust provides retirement end disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments end death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CERS is an agent muitiple-employer
public employee retirement system that acts as a agent for the
City of San Diego, the District and the Airport by the Boerd of
Administration {the CERS Board). San Diego City Chamr Section 144 and San Diego Municipai Code
Sections 24.0100 et seq. essign the authority to estabiish and amend the benefit provisions of the plans
that participate in CERS to the CERS Board. The Airport Authority contributes to the Federal Social
Security Program. The CERS Board issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for CERS. The financial report may be obtained by
writing to the San Diego City Employees’ Retirement System, 401 B Street, Suite 400, San Diego,
California 82101,

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial

Note 6. Defined-Benefit Plan (Continued)

Funding policy: The City of San Diego Municipel Code requires member contributions to be actuarially
determined to provide e specific ievel of benefit. Member rates, as a p ge of safary,
vary eccording to age al entry, benefit tier level and certain negotiated contracts, vmluh provide for the
Airport Authority 1o pay a portion of the employees’ contributions, The Airport Authority contribution rate,
as determined through actuarial vatuation, was 14.54 percent for 2012, 16,60 percent for 20t t and
12.08 perceni for 2010, and is expressed as e percentage of covered peyroll.

Annual pension cost: For the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010, the annual pension cost
included in sslaries and benefits was $4,356,000, $5,036,000 and $3,736,000, respectively, for the CERS
pension. Compering 2011 to 2010, totai membership increased by 2.7 percent. The increase was
amhutabla to both the growth in inactive membership, terminated vested, disabled, retirees and

The active ip deciined by 0.8 percent. Active member payroll decreased by
1.7 percent, which is well beiow the essumed payroll inflation of 4 percent. The actuarial liability increased
by 9.9 percent, but the actuarial value of assets increased by 17.6 percent. The funding rstio increased
from 96 percent as of June 30, 2010 to 102.7 percent as of June 30, 2011. CERS employs a commonly
used actuarial smoothing method on the market value that dampens market volatility, so the actuarial
value of assets did not increase as much as the market value (34.1 percent).

As of the June 30, 2011 actuarial vahueti ial are as follows:

»  The rates of reti were end
opposed to just the service of a member.

to be besed on ege and service as

o The percent married assumption was increased to 55 percent for ferales, and the assumed ege
difference between husbands and wives was reduced to three years,

o The reciprocity assumption was reduced from 20 percend to 10 percent.

* Rates of ion were il end ged to be based on service as opposed to the age
of a member.

»  Disabliity rates were decreased.

»  Mortality rates for active Airport Authority bers were

o Mortality rates for retired Airport Authority bers were i

» The investment retum essumption was lowered from 7.75 percent to 7.5 percent.

» The inflation assumption was lowered from 4.00 percent to 3.75 percent {following e two-year
freeze assumption).

» Cost of living adjustment is assumed to be 2 percent.
* Actuarial funding method s entry ege normal.

* Amortization method is ievel percent ciosed.

o Asset method is value method.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Notes to Financial

Note 6. Defined-Benefit Plan (Continued)

+ Remeining emortization period is 8,196 years. This includes 10 years for the outstanding balance
of the 2007 unfunded actuarial liability (UAL), 15 years for experience gains and iosses, 30 years
for changes in methods and assumptions, and 20 yeers for benefit changes.

« Therate of ions to CERS is of the normal cost and an amortization
of thc UAL. The normai costis a level percent of payvoll cost which. along with the member
J will pay for proj d benefits ot for the averege pian participant. The
actuariat liability is that pomon of the present value of projected benefits that wili not be paid by
future employer normal costs or member contributions. The difference between this iiability and
the funds accumuieted as of the same date is tha UAL.

On September 16, 2004, the Airport y made a in the amount of $3,900,000,
in addition to the ARC, to reflect a desired funded ratio of 90 peﬂ:ent, On June 21, 2005, the Alrport
ity made an of $1,000,000. During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Airport
made an | of $513,627. On June 30, 2010, the Alrport Authotity made a

contributlon of $4,600,000 to incraese the funded rate reported in the Januery 2010 CERS 2009 ectuariai
calcuiation from 86.9 percent to the deaired funded ratio of 90 parcent. At June 30, 2012, 2011 end 2010,
the total contribution of $10,013,627, less amortization of $2,809,172, $2,252,860 and $1,696,547,
respectively, is recorded as a net pension esset of $7,204,455, $7,760,767 and $8,317,080, respactively.
The contributions are being amortized over an 18-year period.

The Airport Authority’s contribution for fiscal year 2013 d as a p of
decreased from 14,54 percent to 10.91 percent, The required beg!nning-of-year contribution pald July 1
20t2 decreasad by $1,200,000.

e of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probabllhy of events In the future. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the
ARCs of the empioyer are subject to continual revision as actual results ere compared to past
expactations end new estimates ara made about the future. The required schedule of funding progress
presented below provides multi-year trand information that shows whether the actueriel value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuariai accrued liability (AAL) for the
benefits.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6.  Defined-Benefit Plan (Continued)
Scheduie of funding progress for CERS is as follows {dollars in thousands):

Actuarial

Accrued UAAL/(Asset) as a
Actuarial Actuerial Liability Unfunded Annual Percentage
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL/Asset Funded Covered of Covered
Dete Assats Entry Age UAAL/(Asset)  Ratio Payrolt Payroll
6/30/09 $58.98t § 6787t § 8,890 86.9% $24,693 36.0%
6/30/10 73.401 76,447 3,047 96.0% 256,596 11.9%
613011t 86,309 84,042 {2.267) 102.7% 25,148 (11.1%)

Three-yeer trend informetion ts es follows {dollars in thousands):

Net
Ponsion

Fincal Annual Alrpod % of Assel incraase  Amortizeliin  Infereei on

Your Pension Cost APC NPA) (Decreass) of the NPA

Ended Cost APC) __ Funded  Contributed ARC Balance NPA NPA " 775%
3010 s ams 3 3000 so% $ o0 3 M7 3 (S50 3 [N 728
& 5.008 4300 8% 4300 7781 (556 556 78
&m0n2 4358 3800 % 3800 7204 iss8) ss6 78
Note 7. b * Deferred C. Plan
The Alrpor( ity offers its i a deferred plan, which was created in

with interal Code (IRC) Section 457. The plan, which is availabie to a0 full-time
Airport Aulhonty employees permlts them to defer a portion of their satary until future years, The deferred
is not ploy untd L , total death or

unforeseeable emergency.
The pian is ini: d by the Airport y and dto an {ated financial i
Under the terms of en iRC Section 457 defenad compensetion pian all deferred compensation and
income to the of the deferred p ts held by the finencial
institution, unti! paid or made 1o the employ or b are held in trust for employees.
As such, employee assets 1o be held in tha IRC Section 457 pluns are not the property of the Airport
Authority and are not subject to the cleims of the Aarpart y's general with
GASB No. 32, ing and Financial R g for Internal R Codc Section 457
Defarred C: ion Plans—a of GASB S No. 2 and an amendment of GAS8

Stafement No. 31 empioyee assels are not raflacted in the Airport Authority's financiai statements.
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Notes to Financial

Note 8. Other Postemployment Benefits

In addition to pension benefits as described in Notes 6 and 7, the Alrport Authority provides other
postemployment benefits (OPEB).

The Airport Authority provides medical, dental and $ 10,000 life insurance postretirement benefits for
nonunion empioyees hired prior to May 1, 2006 and union employees hired prior to October 1, 2008. The
employees are eligible for these benefits if they retire from active empioyment after age 55 with 20 yeers
of service or age 62 with five years of service,

Plan description: As of May 8, 2008, the Board approved entering into an agreement with the California
Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) fund, The CERBT fund is & cost-sharing rrevocable Section
1t5 trust, This is ‘meneged by Cefifomie Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS). CelPERS
administers pension and health benefits for approximately 1.5 million California public employees, retirees
and their families. CalPERS was founded in 1932 end is the largest public pension fund in the United
Stetes, meneging more then $250 billion in assets for more then 2,500 Celifornla employers. In 1988 end
2007, enabling statutes and regulations were enacted that permitted CaiPERS to form the CERBT fund, a
Section 115 trust, for the purposa of receiving employer contributions that wili prefund health and OPEB
costs for retirees end their b i Finencial for CERBT may be obtained from CalPERS
at P.O. Box 942708, Sacramento, CA 94229-2709.

Funding policy: CERBT requires a valuation of the liabilities and annual costs for benefits by an
approved actueriel consulting firm. It is the Airport Authority's intent to budget and prefund the ARCs. As
of May 9, 2009, the agreement with CERBT was approved.

Annuat OPEB cost and The July 1, 201t actueriai veluation for
the ARC, net of the employar comn'butlon was. 52 t65, 000 lnr ﬁ:cel yeer 2012 and $1,791,000 for fiscel
year 2011. The ARC was d ined as part of an using the entry-age-actuarial-cost
method, with unfunded liabilities amortized over 30 years, which is the method utilized by CERBT, The
ectuerial assumptions used by CERBT Indude () e 7.61 percent Investmem rate of retum (7.75 percent
was used in the prior net of end (b} proj; d salary of
3.25 percent. The inflation component ranged from f t percent to 5 percent from one to seven years for
medicel and 7 percent to 5 percent for dentai.

The entry-age-normal method spreads plan costs for each participant from entry date to the expected
ratirement date. Under the entry-age-normal cost method, the plan’s normai cost is developed as a levei
percentage of payroll spread over the participants’ working lifetime, The AAL is the cumulative value, on
the valuation date, of prior service costs. For ratirees, the AAL is the present value of ell projected
benefits.

The plan costs are derived by making certain specific assumptions as to the retas of interest, mortality.
tumover and tha like, which are assumed to hold for many years into the future, Actual experiance may
differ somewhat from the assumptions and the effect of such differences is spread over afl periods, Due
to these differences, the costs d by the lion must be regarded as est: of the true
plan costs.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial Statements
Note8,  Other P Benefits (
Devel of net OPEB {NOO)/{Asset) and annual OPEB cost is as follows (dollars in
thousends):

Actuwal NOO (Asset) Anewal

Vehtion  Frcal Employer €nd Intereston  Aduntment  OPEB ierewt  Solwy  Amorization

Dets You ARCS  Comnbuson  of Y NOO fAsset) tothe ARC Gout Rata Scsle Factor

RS W10 S 173 S 185 S 1150 0§ () S (4 S 173 778X 3w% 10
mnol0 wn s 169 160} “z "0 1789 6% 328% 87
M0 112 2185 2,168 [L3H] " . 2184 7.81% 2125% 157

Schedule of funding progr {dolars in th

UAAL az s

Actusrial  Aciuariel Porceni of
Typeof  Valation  Valus of Funded Covered Covered  Imerext  Satary
Vajustion Dste Assale AAL UAAL Ratio P Payrol Rate Scale
Actuasiel fee s 2674 8 12206 3 9512 219% $ 19514 0% 775%  225%
Actuarial Mo 4474 14,149 0875 318w 20,48 80% 7I5%  325%
Actuarisl "mm 7.604 22191 14593 Ma% 16726 en 761%  225%

le of is es follows (dollars in thousends):

Annual Employer Percentage NOO

Fiscal Year Ended OPEB Costs  Contribution  Contribution (Asset)
6/30/10 $ 1733 $ 1825 105.3% $ {150)
6r30/11 1,789 1,689 95.0% {80)
/30012 2184 1,964 20.e% -

Note 9, Risk Management

The Airport ity has devel ive Risk M: Program, which includes risk
transfer, loss prevention, loss cnmrol and claims administrabon, The Airport Authority's insurance
coverage includes property casualty, various liability policies, workers' compennnnn and course of
The Airport $500 million in limits for owners’ and operators’ generai
liability insuranca with e War, Hl]acklng and Other Perils endorsement in the amount of $150 million, The
war endorsement may be terminated at any time by the underwriters and terminates eutomatically upon

the outbreek of war (whether there has been a ion of war or not) bety any two or more of the
following: France, the Peopie’s Republic of China, the Russian Federation, the United Kingdom or the
United States, and certain provisi of the end ere upon the hostile detonation of

any weapon of war employing atomic or nuclear fission and/or fusion or other like reaction or radioactive
force or matter. The Airport Authority’s coverage includes e variety of retentions or deductibles.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 9. Risk Management {Continued)

The cost of ge remains and s not available in The
Federal Emargency Menagement Agency (FEMA) end the Califomia Disaster Assistance Act (CDDA) are
designed to assist public entities such as tha Airport Authority in the event of a catastrophe, FEMA will
pay up to 75 percent of a loss and CDDA will pay a minimum of 25 percent of the balance for nationally
declared disasters. In addition, the Celifornla iegislature has paid any remaining loss costs for all declared
disasters since 1989, In the past, the Alrport Authority relied on these laws to pay loss costs beneath the
point for ge end ebove the ge limit purch . Effective July t, 2007
based on the status of these laws end the of the i the Alrport
the of il from the Risk Management Progrem end
increased reliance on the lews designed to assist public entities. As of June 30, 2012 and 201 ( the
Alrport Authority designated 85 94( 986 and $5,223,990 of d net assets, respectively, for
This of nel assets is intended to increase es deemed by

Y

management,

A $2,000,000 contingency reserve has been establlshed within unrestncted net assets, by the Airport
Authority's management to respond to d end phic losses. This fund is
maintained pursuant to Board action only; there Is no requirement that it be maintained,

The Airport Authority maintains a property insurence policy with limits of $500 million, providing all isk
and flood coverage on physical assets. During fiscal yeer 20t2, there were no significant reductions in
insurenca coverege from the prior year. For each of the past three fiscai yaars, setlements have not
exceeded insurance coverage.

The Airport Authotity has an active ioas prevention program, staffed by a full-ime risk manager, a risk
annlyst a safety manager and a safety analyst. In addition, insurer property and casualty ioss controi
engineers conduct safety surveys on a periodic basis. Employees receive regular safety training and
claims are monitored using a Web-based claims information system,

Note 10. Lease Rovenues

The Alrport Authority leeses epproximately 54 percent of its building and structures cepitai assets, such
as loading bridges and building space, to signetory airlines end other tenants under operating leases. A
majority of the lease payments are determined each year besed upon actual costs of the airport. Such
costs are aflocated pro rata to each tenant based upon factors such as landed weights, enplanements,
square footage, acres, etc, A majority of the Airport Authority's lease commitments ere on a month-to-
month basis and ingly are not reft in the scheduie below.
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Note 10.  Lease Revenues (Continued)

The mini future lease to be
June 30 are as follows:

under the above operating iease agreements as of

Years Ending June 30, Amount
2013 $ 7,396,982
204 5,552,412
2015 4,485,090
2016 2,640,169
2017 2,000,000
20t8-2020 2,000,000
$ 24074653

The Airport Authority entered Into a five-year lease agreement on January 9, 2009 with the San Diego
World Trade Center (World Trade Canter) for ofﬂce space, with a fair merket value of $440,000. In lieu of
rental the Alrport y ived a 40 percent p of the World Trade Center license,
which has a fair market value of $440,000. The license, an fe asset with no piration date, is
included in nondepreciable assets in Note 4. As of June 30, 2012 and 201t, the Airport Authority
recognized leese ravenue of $86,996 for eech year under the World Trade Center lease.

Note 11,  Lease Commitments
Capital Leases:

Office equipment leases: The Airport Authority entered into capital lease agreements for office
equipment thet require monthly iease payments of $t4,806.

The following is a schedule of future lease payments applicable to $760,332 net book value of assets

under iaase agr end the nel present value of the future lease payments as of

June 30, 20t2:
Years Ending June 30, Amount
2013 $ t77,67t
20t4 177,67t
2015 25,t3t

Total leese payments 380,473
Less amount representing interest (18,833)

Present value of future leese payments

361 640

ol

A o |
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Note 11.  Lease Commitments (Continued) Note 11.  Lease Commitments (Continued)
Operating Leases: Dmmd nm (benefﬂ) Nability: The Airport Authority accrues rent expense for its leases with
by the straight-ine method over the respective lease terms. The
General Dynamics lease: The Airport Authority is required, by legistation mendating the ﬂa’:‘" of accumulated benefit of the reduced scheduled payments of those leeses is recorded as a deferred rent
airport operations from the District, to lease from the District 89.75 ecres of the former General Dynemics liability of $0 and $450,073 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The accumulated benefit
propersty on Pacific Highway adjal:ant to SDIA for 66 years commencing January f, 2003, The jasese ( liability) is to d ity over the i 59 years. The future rental
calls for d rents through December 31, 2005, with future rents based upon e commitments under the ebove operating iease agreements as of June 30 are due as follows:
markat rate established in lata 2005 by an eppraisal (or i Tha ded lease ag: calls
for rent payments of $6,750,000 annually through December 31, 2068. The Airport Authority received a Years Ending June 30, Amount
credit for $375,000 in reduced rent based on a previous lease agreement for the property in September D
2006. The changes in terms for this lease were epprovad by the Airport Authority's Board on July 25, 2013 $ 11,382,353
2006. A portion of the land is jeased to the District in the amount of $186,360 annually through S
December 31, 2068 for empioyee parking for District jon building and is jeased 2014 10,741,176
back by the District at the same fair markat value rent pald by the Airport Authority. 2015 10.100,000
b 20t6 10,100,000
& SDIA lease: The Airport Authority is leasing from the District 480 acres of land on North Harbor Drive for 2017 10,100,000
(Z) g $1 per year, for 66 years, through December 31, 2068, 2018-2022 50,500,000
2 500,000
; ,‘_ Teledyne Ryan lease: The Airport Authority is leasing from the District 46,88 acres on North Harbor ;g;:;:i; ::500 000
O g Drive referred to as the Teledyne Ryan leasa that commenced on January 1, 2005 and expires o
. December 31, 2068, with $3 million in annual rent. 2033-2037 50,500,000
Lt 2038-2042 50,500,000
n < Other District leases: The Airport Authority leases from the District two additional properties adjacent to 2043-2047 50,500,000
iy Z SDIA. These properties requira monthly rentals of $86,083 and $12,521, respectively, end both leeses 2048-2052 50,500,000
< E expire in Oescember 20t3, 2053-2057 50,500,000
Y & 2058-208; 50,500,000
0N > On July 24, 2006, the Airport Authority's Board approved a lease with the District for the property located 2053_”; 50,500,000
4 at 24t5 Winship Lane, known as the Sky Chef property. The term of the lease is 60 years with $350,000 y
2068-2069 15,150,002
< 8 n annual rent and commenced September 1, 2006. —
z B X FEIEEE
= ﬁ Under current law, in the event SDIA is reiocated and the Distict leases are no longer used by the Airport
8L : Authority for alrport purposes, ali District leases will terminete and use of the property will revert to the The total rental expense charged to operations for the years ended June 30 consists of the following:
< District.
@
2012 2011
Building lease: The Airport Authority leased modular buildings rom an unrelated third party that required
monthly rental of $1,366 through the expiration date of August 203, Rental payments made $ 114143838 § 11356478
(Decrease) in accumulated benefit of reduced rents - (450,073)
11,41 10,906,405
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Note 12. C C and Event

Commitments: At June 30, 20t2 and 2011, tha Airport ity had i for capital
expenditures and other matters, as described below:

The Airport Authority has funds that have been classified as noncurrent assets, primarily for the
unpaid contractual portion of capital projects that ere currently in progress, and will not be funded
by grants of additional debt, but wilt be funded through Airport Authority cash, These amounts are
for the estimated cost of capital projects that have been authorized by the Board for construction
planning to proceed and for the contractual costs of upgrading certain major equipment. At June 30,
2012 and 20t t, these funds totaled $ 1,120,518 and $924,568, respectively, and are classified on
the accompanying balance sheets as cash and investments designated for specific capital projects
and other commitments.

Support services—As part of the MOU, services provided by the District Harbor Police are required
to be purchased by tha Airport Authority as long as SDIA continues to operate at Lindbergh Field.
Atthe mm of the transfer, the Airport Authority enterad into a Master Services Agreement, a Poiice
and a Ci Services Agr with the Disfrict, which described
the nwlces that the Airport Authority could purchase and the manner of calculating the payments
for such services. The largest amount that became payabie under any of these agreements is
under the Police Services Agreement, which is for Harbor Police services. The District provided
monthly billings to the Alrpon Authoﬁty. with paymant genarally due 30 days after tha date of the
Invoice, and provi porting During the years ended June 30,
2012 and 201( the Alrpor( Authorlty axpenud $15,351,370 and $14, (02 510, respectivety, for
these services.

In addition, the Airport Authority has a profit shannn plan as deﬁned under Section 40:(;) of the
IRC. Under the plan, eliglble emp!oyees receive annual d Y
Alport diately vested by the For fiscai years 2012 and
20t1, $t65, 000 and $150,1 000 wule deposl(ud reapectively.

Major contracts—During 2006 the Airport Authority Board approved a contract with AECOM
Aviation for $37.8 millon for program management and support services associated with the capital
improvement program, major maintenance program and airport master pian progrem, The Board
approved additional increases totaling $43.9 million in fiscal years 2009 and 20t0. in 201t the
Board approved $45 millon additional funds and approximately $102.2 milion has been spent to
date. The remaining contract is due to be completed during fiscal year 20t4, As of June 30, 2012,
the Airport y's is app $22.9 million.

In 2009 the Board approved two design-build contracts for the Terminal Expansion Program, or
“The Green Bulld.” The program is estimated to cost $864 million. The Green Build began in fiscai
yaar 20t0 and the projected completion date is 20 t3. The Green Bulid provides for t0 additional
passenger gates, a new duakevel roadway at Terminal 2 and additionai aircraft remain-ovemight
parking areas. The first Green Build contract was approved for the Terminal 2 West Buliding and
Airside Expansion to Turner/PCL/FCi Joint Venture for $t4 millon, Additionai amounts were
approved in fiscal years 2009, 20t0 and 2011 for $1t0.4 million, $228 million and $79 million,
respectively. As of June 30, 2012, $276.8 milion had been spent and the contract is due to be
completed during fiscal year 20t3. As of June 30, 20t2, the Airport Authority’s remaining
commitment is approximetely $168.t miflion.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial
Note 12. C C and Sub: Event (C
vi. The second contract awarded was for the Terminal 2 Landside impi with the
Joint Venture for $43.8 million app: in 2009 and for $76.2 million and

$135 million in 20t0 and 20tt, respectively, As of June 30, 20(2 3129 5 million had been spent for
the Kiewit/Sundt Joint Venture contract. Thxs contract is scheduled fov completion in fiscal year
2013. As of June 30, 2012, the Airport A y's is app

$82.t million.

Vil

In fiscai year 2012, the Board approved two contracts with Ace Parking Management Inc., one for
the parking management services in the amount of $29.7 milion and the second for the airport
shuttle services in the amount of $28.8 million. The total amounts spent as of June 30, 2012 were
$2.04 million for parklng management services and $1.9 million for airport shutte services. These
are d for In 2017. As of June 30, 2012, the Airport Authority's
is i ly $26.9 million for the shutfle service contract and
$28.7 miflion for the parldng management contract,

Contingencies: As of June 30, 2012, the Airport ity is subject to ies arising from legai
matters, as described below:

The Alrport Authority has Ieases nud operating uguaments with vanws tenants. These agreements
typically include p! g the the Alrport y for any
damage to property or josses (o (he Airport Authnmy asa rnuit of the tanant's opemhons Also, the
laases end operating agreements typicaliy require the Airport Authority to be named as an additional
insured under certain insurance policies of the tenants/operators. The Airport Authority atso tenders these
claims to its own insurers once they become asserted claims. Thus, according to the Airport Authority's
legal counsel, when these types of claims are esserted egeinst tha Airport Authority, (ha Airport Authority
not only vigorously opposes them but also ty seeks ibution and/or ind from alt
tenants/operators involved, from the tenants/operators’ insurers and from its own insurers. The Alrport
Authority’s legal counse| cannot predict the nat exposure to the Airport Authority with respect to these
matters, or the p Y or of any

The former TDY property consists of approximately 44 acres of property located at 270f N, Harbor Drive,
San Diego, California. During 2004 the Airport Authority initiated litigetion egainst the District. The
litigation (State coun Case 779490 end Federal Case 3:03CV1146) has concluded and resulted in a

between the District, the Alrport Authority and TDY. The property is
still the subject of a Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) that names TDY as the only responsible party
for the contamination on the site.

CAO No. R9-2004-0268: This action is ongoing and involves an order by the California Regional
Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region, entitled CAO No. R3-2004-0258, Code

No. iCU:02-0381.05, for TUY lndushies inc., TDY Holdings, LLC, Teladyne Ryan Aeronautical

Ci and All P d, 2701 North Harbor Driva, San Diego, Cakifornia,
dated October 4, 2004, ordenng the cleenup end ebatement of the Property pursumt to California
Water Code Section t3304. The demolition of the and i tly located on
the property are the joint financiai responsibility of the District and the Alrport Authority. The Airport
Authority's share of the cost is estimated to be $7 million end will result in the creation of a long-term
capital asset. As a resut, the Airport Authority will capitalize its share of the demalition costs as these
costs are incurred.
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Note 12. C i Contin fes and Event (C:

pch g, In Sap Diedg County
Court Case No, 37-2010-00106565CU-BC-CTL}
in April 2008, the Airport Authority entered into a public works contract with West-Tech Contracting, Inc.
(West-Tech) for Project No. 103044-NTC Landfilt Remediation-Phase 2 (Contract) for the remediation of
burn ash and other materia) at the old Nevei Training Center. On June 25, 200, West-Tech filed a claim
pursuant to Govemment Code §910 afleging damages In the amount of approximately $1,500,010,
resulting from an alleged breach of contract by the Alrport Authority. West-Tech alleges that the Airport
Authority breached the contract beceuse: (t) it refused to ellow West-Tech to use a landfill that
West-Tech believed met the specifications set forth in the Contract; (2) the estimatad amount of bumn ash
identified in the Contract as requiring removal was grossly underastimated; (3) West-Tech was owed
interest on late payments; and (4) West-Tech was owed attomey's fees on retention. On December 22,
2010, West-Tech filed a Jawsuit for breach of contract and declaretory reliel. The cleims in the lawsuit
mirror the claims set forth in the claim filed pursuent to the Govemment Code. The Airport Authority
disputes all allegations. The Airport d the and filed & against
West-Tech for violations of the False Clanms Act. On July 26, 2012, a jury verdict was rendered wherein
the jury awarded West-Tech $634,431 for breach of contract and $13,347 for interest on iate payments,
The jury found in the Airport Authority's faver on the retention claim. which allows the Airport Authority to
be ewarded its own attomey’s fees. On October t9, 2012, the court will hear cross-motions for attorney
fees and costs, wherein the Airport Authority is seeking in excess of $1.3 million end West-Tech is
seeking approximately $650,000. The Airport Authority plans ta vigorously oppose the plaintiffs motions.
Based on our presant understanding of the motions, we are unable to determine the likelihood of an
unfavorable oulcome to the Airport Authority.

Theresa M, Hopkins, Warren B, Hopkins, Cart W, Hopkins

On June 9, 2011, the Airport Authority jved a claim to Code §910 alleging
damages arnising from the death of Wnyne Hopkins. Wayna Hopkins was employed by the Airport
Authority from Aprit 1, 2005 until December 10, 2010. While empioyed by the Airport Authority, Mr.
Hopkins' office was located on the TDY site from April 2008 until December 20t0. Before being employed
by the Airport Authority, Mr. Hopkins worked for the Port District and Teledyne Ryan where his office was
located on the TDY site, Mr. Hopkins worked for TDY for approximately 30 years. The claim alleges that
Weyne Hopkins was wrongfully exposed to toxic material whiia he worked at the Teledyne Ryan
Aeronautical Facllity localed at 2701 North Harbor Drive. As a rasult of the exposure, he developed
non-Hodgkins Lymphoma, which eflegedly ceused his death on December 12, 2010, The claim seeks
damages exceeding $3 million. The Airport Authority Board denied the claim on July 7, 2011. On

August 22, 2012, the District filed a claim pursuant to the CaMomIa Tort Clalmu Act (Gov. Code §810, et
seq.) seeking a defense and indemnity from the Airport Authority for d the District
incurs as a result of the wrongful death Jawsuit filed by the survvvmg heirs of Wayne Hopldns against tha
District. The District bases its claim for defense and i the p! d in the Lease
for the TDY property between the District and the Airport Authority. The Airport Authority disputes tha
claim that the lease requires provision of such a defense and indemnity. The Airport Authority Board will
consider the District’s claim at the Board meeting on October 4, 2012, The Airport Authority’s legal
counnl cannot predict the net exposure to the Airport Authority with respect to this metter, or the

p y or of any

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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A ite Engi Ll Ci Services, Inc. (AEICS) and the Airport Authority entered
into e confrect dated June ts 2010 for work related to the Airport Authority's Quieter Home Program
{QHP) - Project 380506 (Contract). On June 13, 20t1, the Alrport Authority geve AEICS a Notice of
Default for failure to comply with the Contract terms and provided AEICS until June 28, 201t to cure, On
June 20, 20tt, AEICS requested an extension to the curs date, and while the Airport Authority was not
iegally required to grant the extension, it agreed to the extension based upon AEICS' representation that
it could complete all outstanding items by July 29, 2011. On July 29, 201t, AEICS had not cured eit of the
outstanding items and continued in default. On August 4, 2011, the Airport Authority terminated the
Contract for cause. AEICS hes filed claims under the contract alleging that the termination is improper,
No lawsuit hes been filed. The Airport Authority's legal counsel cannot predict the net exposure to tha
Alrport Authority with respect to this matter, or the probebility or remoteness of any outcome.

On Mey 25, 20t2, Jecob Mojadam, on behaif of himself end those similarly situated (Plaintiffs), filed a
Complaint against the Airport Authority alleging that the Alrport Authority improperly coflected a taxicab
frip fee from taxicab drivers using SDIA end seeking: (t) a declaratory judgment that the Airport Authority
wrongfully collected trip fees from Plaintiffs without e right to do so; (2) injunctive refief preventing further
collection of trip fees; (3) en accounting of the total amount of funds collected from the Plaintiffs; (4) return
of any money that was improperty collected from Plaintiffs plus interest; (5) award of prejudgmen interes!;
and (6) ettomey’s fees. The Airport y filed a to the First which the
court sustained with leave to emend. Plaintiffs heve filed e Second Amended Complaint to which the
Alrport Authority will respond. The Airport Authority's legal counsel cannot predict the exposure of the
Airport Authority with respect to this matter, or the probabiily or remoteness of any outcome seeking
damages.

e 2% 8 I 28] j 2t
Cage No, 37 6238-CU.

On August t2, 20t t. Kelly Lancaster, on behalf of himself and those similarly situated (Plaintiffs), fled e
Complaint against the San Diego CERS alleging causes of action for breach of common law,
constitutional end fiduciary duties. The Complaint efleges that the Plaintiffs are benaficlaries of the
pension fund of the Airport ity, which is i by CERS. The C: int further allages that
Plaintiffs were allowed to purchase under the pension plan, and in fact did purchese, years of service
credits at rates determined by CERS for up to five (5) years for time they did nof work. The purchases
were made during e window period of time (between August 15, 2003 and October 31, 2003) where the
purchase price was below !he cosi as determined by CERS' ectuary. The purchases accurred efter the
CERS Board delayed i g the price as by the actuary and before the
Board acted to increase the pdce as recommended by the actuary. The Airport Authority is not named as
a in the Ci int. The Airport y's iegal counsei cannot predict the net exposure, if
any. of the Alrport Authority with respect to this maltar, the liketihood that the tawsuit will have any
financlal effect on the Airport Authority, or the ity or of any oute seeking
damages.
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Event (Conti

On or about November 2, 2011 the Airport ity inf iy i ion that the California
Regionai Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) to issue for a Draft igath
Order (I0) based on technical reports pertaining to two studies of bay sediments at the Downtown
Anchorage Area in San Diego Bay. A copy of the |0 was obtained. The IO the D

Anchorage Area as “a portion of the bay located south of Harbor Drive, immediately south of Solar
Turbines, the San Diego County Regional Airport Authority and east of the U.S. Coast Guard Station.”

The |0 alleges an unauthorized discherge of wastes has as evid: d by the of
PCBs, TPH, VOCs, PAHs, metals end p ides in the bey in the D Area.
The 10 names as parties responsible for the alleged harge the Airport

Y.
Teledyne Ryan Industries, General Dynamics and Soler Turbines, The Airport Authority, along with the
other named parties, provided comments to the RWQCB, nfer alia, raising the following concems about
the 10: (t) the graphic extent of the D« h Area is not adi ly defined; (2) the 10
contains no sediment date demonstrating impacts to the bay were caused by the Airport Authority; (3) the
RWQCB must name all responsible parties. including the District and the City of San Diego; and (4) the
studies refied upon by the RWQCB predate the formation of the Airport Authority. The RWQCB has not
tssued a final 10. The Alrport Authority's iegal counsei cannot predict the net exposure of the Airport
Authority with respect to this matter, or the probebillity or of any out seeking d:

Subsequent event: On October 4, 2012, the Airport Authority Board of Directors approved an alternative
CFC rete modification from the current $t0 CFC per contract to allow for the collection of sufficient CFC
funds to cover the future costs of the anticipeted consolidated rental cer facility and centralized bussing
system. Effective November f, 2012, the CFC fee will be $6 per day up to 8 maximum of five days.
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Statistical Section (Unaudited)

The Statistical Section (s divided into five areas: financial trend data;

data i ion; di hic and

P P 9 3 grap

information, and debt capacity data.

Financial Trend data which shows changes in the
Authority's financial position since inception:

» Authonty operating and

« Authonty net assets by component

» Authonty change in net assets

+ Authonty jargest sources of revenue

Revenue Capacity data which shows the Authority's major revenue
sources and changes in key rates and charges:

+  Authonty landing rate fee

«  Terminai retes billed to airiines

« Airline cost per enplaned passenger

Operating Information shows how the airport is performing on an annual
basis and within the airport market sector:

+  Authonty employee strength

*  Aircraft operations

«  Aircraft landed weights

+  Aircraft landed weights by airline

= Passenger enplanements

» Enplanement market share by airine by fiscal year

*  Growth in enplaned passengers. SDIA vs. US

Econom:c Information shows the major drivers of

usage and how the airport service area is performing

compared to the region and the nation:

» Population and per capita personal income

» Pnncipal employers in San Diege County

+ San Diego County employment by industry

» Labor force, employment, unemployment and
unemployment rates

Debt information shows how the Authority is performing meeting its debt
obligations and the relative level of debt.

» Revenue bond debt service coverage

» Revenue bond debt per enplaned passenger

» Capital assets




Exhibit $-1 Exhibit S- 3

Authority Revenues and O&M Expenses ($000) Authority Change in Net Assets ($000)
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, Fiscal Years Ended June 30.
Operating Revenues 2004 2008 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2004 2008 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Aidine revenue Operating revenues
Landing fess $ 22874 $ 22607 $ 22243 § 24006 $ 24763 § 18689 § 16672 $ 18579 § 18.419 Axire revenve:
Alrcratt parking fees - - - - - 321 3,408 2921 3134 Landing tees S 22874 S 22607 S 2224) § 24006 $ 24763 S 18689 5 13672 S 18579 $ 18419
Building rentats 1951 18041 21137 2485 24265 23057 23835 26980 30633 e s o et mes  ums me aee e
0::‘:,::.:‘.:'” 1.812 :‘:5‘7’ :‘::: :‘g; :‘:;: ""':; 1 : g ‘:';ﬁ ‘:‘:;: Secunty surcherge - 7,800 RAL 44 g 10,204 11,900 14,888 18,849
! . o o - o B Other aviation revenue 1012 1,757 1,868 1757 1808 1,565 1584 1,597 1588
Concession ravanve 24,571 28552 29.362 34201 38,785 36.280 38.248 37,103 40427 Conceasion revenue 2451 26552 29362 3a2m 38785 36.200 36249 37103 0427
Parking and ground transportation revenua 21,988 23723 26,904 28352 31.038 31.492 30,206 31845 31,470 revenve 21986 am 26.904 w392 31,038 Nnan 2029 21643 N0
Ground rentals 4.269 5284 5,505 4,994 5,207 5776 5923 8.656 8,044 Ground rentals 4269 5294 5505 4904 5.207 5778 5923 8658 8,044
Other aperating revenue 1. 2.348 anz 1.081 1197 693 1,829 1.640 1178 Other opereting revenue — M5 M9 AT a0 dae7 683 18M 160 1ame
Total operating revenues $ 96572 $108.123 §110.495 $125367 §135682  $130.877 $133.695 $144.007 _$ 153,550 Totsloperstiogrovenves __ 96872 10120 9495 125367 135682 10977 133695 144007 163550
= e Ss.-
Opetating sxpensas:
Satanes and benelits 019% na 26,847 28333 292 740 35,386 3n.267 3723
Oparating Expenses Bafors Depreciation 2004 2008 2008 2007 2008 2000 2010 2011 2012 Contractual services 19,462 oy 67 28391 7an 27,480 27,090 26113 29908
Salety and securtty 12.450 16.191 14777 15,946 19.110 19,930 2013 134 22825
Sataries and benefits $ 21955 $ 23623 $ 26,847 $ 28,333 $ 32912 $ 34741 $ 35386 § 38267 $ 37237 Space rentaj 2826 10174 11,353 10,842 10,901 10,888 10,906 10,908 nas
= Contractual services 19,462 25,210 31,967 26,391 27.378 27.464 27.999 26113 26.906 Unities 4914 san 5416 6.4 5,420 6912 6.871 8413 8874
O Safety and security 13,450 18,191 14777 15,846 19,110 18.830 20,131 21,344 22625 Maintensnce s.8a8 4050 5,390 0.30 0.735 8002 e 8474 o.497
= Space rental 9826 10174 11353 10842 10901 10888 10908 10906 11415 i e e i ot i s - A oo
) Usities 4914 5121 5416 6421 8430 8912 6871 8413 6674 Irawance 2518 pazs Ppost 199 e 1008 1108 1068 oy »
it} Maintenance 5343 4,050 5,390 8,393 8735 8,002 9.231 8174 8.497 Emmployes development and support LY 1080 906 909 1035 1,030 950 104 916 —
1) Equipmant and systems 1.019 710 738 880 1333 878 891 570 403 Business devaiopment 2067 1,646 1329 2096 2733 2509 203 2213 2093 o
Materials and supplies 482 481 591 762 795 841 413 345 304 Equipment rentals and repairs 636 708 282 1479 1396 1387 127 1327 1338 ¢
—l Insurance 2518 2425 1.162 1,898 1227 1,096 1,188 1,068 764 Total operating expenses >
< Employes devalopmant and support Ll 1,050 906 909 1.035 1,030 290 1,041 918 before depraciation -
(_) Business dwohpmcnt 2,067 1,646 1320 2,006 2733 2509 2033 2275 2,083 et 81633 91,389 101,356 104,551 113,985 115.278 117,283 117.841 119169 U)
— Equipment rentals and repairs 836 708 882 1479 1,396 1,387 1271 1327 1.335 _:_" deptectation m
9] Total operating expenses and emortization 14939 16754 18139 20816 2607 15,699 16.407 2,168 EE] O
= bafore dapreciation $ 81833 § 91380 $101.356  $104551 $113085 $115278  $117.288  $117.841  $119.169 =
= e, = —_ e =
< Depraciation and amortization 32,993 29.699 31.889 33.488 36.764 33.196 42424 49.133 44,532 o
}- Operating (loss) (18,054) ‘!1,56! |J,ml 12652 |5,DQ! {22,497, B!.ﬂ!ll E.'"l ||0,|5|l Z
[9)] Source: San Diego County Regional Airport Authority "
. » " Nonaperating revenues (sxpenses)
Information prasanted raflects thosa years thai the Airport Authority was in operaton. Passanger 1ackty chatges n2n 33710 34981 35,452 37,401 BN 3400 33,998 34639
Customer facdty charges - . - - - 1.695 10,783 10.98¢ 11,487
Cravter Home Program, nel {1.37%) 1.582) {908) .09 2.9%0) {3.573) {1.828) {3.358) 3532
Jont Studkes Program - - ©88) 20) 1963) {180} 249 1) 73
Interastincome asn 8413 9,308 11,969 134 9434 8,667 6,408 5,492
Exhibit S- 2 Intetest exponse “w.204) “.287) 4.809) 4883) 14.086) 12.998) 12.684) (®.084) @70
i "Esld Amenca Bonds’ Retats - - . . - - - 369 4,996
AUthorlty NEt Assets by Component (sooo) Other revenues (expenses). net 5,530 (198) 964 (3.282) 12 36 1.004) {82) {3.032)
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, Nonoperating revenue,
net 3453 33.959 38,848 37,244 41.805 35,913 45,937 43,419 47,607
Income befora capits]
2008 2008 2008 2007 2008 2000 2010 m 242 prant contributions 18879 21014 25,4268 24592 26,738 13418 19919 20447 37.456
Invested in capital essets. nel of related debt $244889 $209714 $218218 $236782 $238.144 $249498 $275557 $357.275 $413,140 5.033 1522 12145 7.150 2.850 4546 27,350 26,355 20834
Other restrictad 16,670 83,854 96,633 103787 138548 167,827 139872 147513 177,388 Changs In Akpert
Unrestrictad 106,125 102,852 117,940 124,984 120,429 5 Authority net assets 21912 28.5% nsn nrez 29.588 18,062 41210 45.002 58,250
Total net assets $367684 $396220 $433,791 $465533 $495921 §5

Apont Auhorry net sssets, beginning

of ysar 348772 367,684 398,220 433,791 465.533 485121 513,183
Asport AuthorRy net assats, snd of yesr $ 367604 § 6220 § 47N $ 48553) § 451N $ 513183
Source: San Disgo County Ragiona) Airport Authority e ——— —

Information presentad reflacts those years tha the Airport Authority was in operation.

Source San Diego County Regronal Arport Authorty
Informaton presantad reflects Mose yaars thal the Alrport AUhorty was in operation.

REVENUE CAPACITY R
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Exhibit S-4 Exhibit $-6
Authority Largest Sources of Revenues ($) Terminal Rates Billed to Airlines
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
2012

% of Tota!

Operating
Tenant 2004 2008 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Revenue Flscal Yi s Foot' % Clnm
Southwest Aktines $10.692447  $ 12767378 S 12464404 $ 15624767 $16920722 $17,658.620 $19.428.103 $21.306108 § 23.357.007 15.2% 2004 $55.75 142 %
United Airines. 4,989,506 5077927 5717.204 6623373 6.522,426 6,344,127 7.905.284 8.280,812 10,931,801 T4% 2005 54862 {12.8)%
Host tntotnationat 7,106,523 8.038.435 9147356 9.308385  10,875.857 9.883.713 9907860 1035043 10793503 70% 2006 $56.62 165%
Oeka Alrnes 4774243 5.010.848 4.876.095 5.347.415 5168.834 4647333 6663671 5003805 8911886  58% 2007 $58.30 3%
Amarican Alriines 7772143 8472274 10,181,557 8.303.616 7.750.147 5543732 7.892.564 7.611 443 8197.015 5.3% 2008 $66.67 142%
Entorprise Rent-A-Car 838,956 1,084,031 2,888.849 2007884 2530192 2.501.720 2517682 4,431,128 7,280,392 4% 2009 $57.38 (13.5)%
Hertz Rort-A-Car 4901573 5,316,755 5979512 6728751 6,060,945 5,816,230 5.861.737 5,835,151 5.795.690 3.8% 2010 559‘53 3'7 %
Avis Budgel Rent-A-Csr Group 3,103,562 4,966,532 6.002.357 4,465,182 €.183.585 5805770 3.378.607 3842554 4.507.266 2.9% 2011 373‘09 22'6 -
US Airvays 899,542 672643 571,874 1.714.362 4048248 3478789 3,756 383 3.899.253 4388522 2.9% 2012 333‘31 14-0 %
Alaske Alfinea 2.027.153 2.400.879 2.464,162 2843299 2,800 385 2.754.173 2951554 3.482.088 4.265.739 23% " N

“Net of jandorial credit

Source: San Diogo County Reglonal Alrport Authority
Information prasonted reflects thase yesrs that the Alport Autharity waa tn oparation,

Terminal Rates Per Square Foot

Exhibit §-5
Authority Landing Fee Rate ($ per 1,000 ibs.)
Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
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Source San Diego County Regional Awport Authority
Information presented reflects those years that the Airport Authority was in operation.

Tamminal Rates are ratas biled to sirlines for Lhe rent of termina} space per square foot.

Beginning vath FY 2005. the Securty Surcharge was exchided from Terminal Rates and charged separataly

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 009 2010 2011 2012

Source San Diega County Regionat Airport Authonty
Information presented reflects those yoars that the Airport Authority was in operation,

Landing Fees aro the revenues irom passenger and cargo aw carriors for landing arcraft at SDIA.

REVENUE CAPACITY REVENUE CAPACITY
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Exhibit $-7 Exhibit $-8

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Airline Cost per Enplaned Passenger Authority Employee Headcount
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
Cost Per
Enplaned Enplaned
Fiscal Year Passengers Passenger - B - B
400
2004 7,947.740 $5.55
2005 8,449,107 $5.94
2006 8,749,734 $5.98
2007 8,892,080 $6.31 50
2008 9,389 327 $6.26
2009 8,536,774 $6.36
2010 8,453,886 $6.73 300
20t1 8,441,120 $7.54
2012 8675475 $8.33 W
Z 50 =1
o =
= Cost Per Enplaned Passenger =
(&) w
i1} 200 i
7 o135 : o
= 06 6 6 >
< 150 =
O w
m
% o
= 100 = o
< O
= z
]

Source: San Dtego County Regionat Airport Authority
Information presented reflects those years that the Airport Authority was in operation.

The Airport Authority does not have part-time employees. This chart
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 reflects the average number of employees for the fiscal years shown above.

Source: San Diego Caunty Regional Airport Autherity
information presented reflects those years that the Arport Authority was in operation,

Alrline Cost Per Enplaned Passenger is the total annual cost of fees and charges patd by the
arlines divided by the total fiscal year enplanements,

REVENUE CAPACITY REVENUE CAPACITY
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Exhibit $-9
Aircraft Operations (Takeoffs and Landings)
Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

General
Flscai Year Alr Carrlers Alr Taxi Aviation Miiitary Total
2004 144,156 46,418 15.080 1.761 207.415
2005 148,975 51.377 17.069 1.094 218515
2006 154,082 54,156 17.383 1121 226,752
2007 157,188 50,068 17195 83 225444
2008 167,753 55,373 18120 1,040 240,289
2009 185,768 39122 272 1174 208783
2010 149718 2100 11,674 1017 194.509
2011 146.215 28273 10,938 758 186181
2012 149104 26398 12120 658 186.280

Source' FAA ATADS Report’ Air Operations Stendard Report (itinerant only)
Information presented reflects thoss years that the Airport Authority was in operation.

Aircraft Operations

250.000
200,000 ®Miltary

= General Aviation
150.000 mAir Taxi

@Ajr Carriers

100,000

50,000

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Alrcraft operations are the takeolfs and landings at SDIA. They represent the level of demand for ar service
by the airfines opersting at SDIA.

OPERATING INFORMATION

Exhibit $-10

Aircraft Landed Weight
Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

Alrcraft Landed
Fiscal Year Weight (000 Ibs) % Change
2004 10.748.648 ©9%
2005 11,200,204 2%
2006 11,604,873 36%
2007 11,773,957 15%
2008 12501191 82%
2008 11,498,758 B.0%
2010 10,892,867 (5.3)%
2011 10 606.160 12.6)%
2012 10.619.902 20%

Alreraft Landed Weights (000 ibs)

14,000,000

12,000,000
10,000,000
£,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000

010 2011 2012

Source San Diego Regional Airport Authonty
information presented reflects thoss years that the Airport Authority was in operation.

Landed Welght 1s the max¥num gross certificated landed weight in one thousand pound units es.
stated in the sirlines’ flight eperational manua!. Landed waight ts used to calkiulats landing fees for
both airine and general aviation alrcraft operated ai the airport.

OPERATING INFORMATION
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TICAL SECTION
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Landed Weights by Airline (Thousand pounds)

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

Exhibit S -11
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STATISTICAL SECTION

Exhibit §-13

Enplanement Market Share by Airline by Fiscal Year

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

200 2008 2088 2007 0 09 w1 w0 201
Enptans. Enpiane- Enptane- Knplane. Enptane- Enplane- Enpiene- Enplane- Enplane- * Change
mants  Shars  wments  Shass  ments  Bhers  ments W ments  BAMO  ments  Sham  MeMD  Shers  merts  Shawe  menmts  Shaw m12vs. 2011
[
Aeromerica AT33 06N asam 0% S6MD  OT% IS8 04N 3223 0% mIr am 38 o - - -
Ar Canaas - - - - 3% aEN SO0 06% MBS 0% 4 OS%  SASM U7 S64T o [
ATran Arears . . . THI Q4% WIOT W% 4TS OF% SIS0 04w WISM o7k B (0o
Anska Akioes A4 SIR ATENS ASR 42091 SEN 506784 GO ARIED  SO% 78IS SO% 05T S2%  Su4N A% ST e new
Aot Avtees - MO 03% A2 0S% AN 4% D60 0% - PN - - P
Ameriea West AT MABE BSW  ASLIM 82K TTOT2  ATR TAIM oem .. .. - F
Amercan Artws 105% MMM IO KAES2  ILI% ATAEN GF%  MOMTI0 48R TISOET 4G T04N09  AS%  6MTSZ  TaW  eMs L% osx
Besie Arvars [rs . . . - . . - w2 oo asw  r0r2%
Contrental Avioes - Adn A8 SZ% WINP STN SI0ESE SN SO SN G740 GO% 40610 SWN  4Tsee 5% s
Dot Atines s B4R SLI01 TAR EUITZ LIRS0 T3% ee07 2% 00510 0TR 63D 10e% 98T e 1u%
Fracter Avives 4% A% ATISA 20% 1S i TION 25% 202611 24%  1%6ez 2)%  TIE00R  26%  S8I08 2% wars
Hiwson Astra e I M2AI0 AW 132 LTH 0SS MTER 10026 12% 0074 LI S 2% a2 Lo% [EXY
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it Arines 5 12 . WS 0% JSS1 oa% 4278 O5%  gwe 0% . - - .
beorteeost Agtras 1075 3w 3e% 723 AN 2852 32X WATM 0% amiem 30N - - . B -
Soutmas Arioes 2 s LG THIITET MAYE LIGSAN  JAMR 763N BN 312000 A% SIO0M  ILIN AZTSN A% 17220 IR 0w
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Sourcs San Diego County Regranal Atpert Aumorty

OPERATING INFORMATION

Exhibit $-14

Year Over Year Percentage Growth in Passenger Enplanements,
SDIA vs. US

TOTAL EPAX - % CHANGE OVER PRIOR YEAR

~7'~7§'F,‘7-. $¢

ST FITdiFFdiFFddFdfFiddidédé

m=gemi).S. Average*

* U.S, Average is based on T.100 Market Reporting Dafa from the DOT Bureau of Transportation Statistics.

This chart SDIA's v ¥ change tothe U.S. mainline service.

Source San Diego County Regional Airport Authority and U.S. Dept. of Transportation's T-100 enplanement data,
Information presented reflects those years that comparable information is available.

OPERATING INFORMATION
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Exhibit $-15
Population and Per Capita Personal Income San Diego County (2000-2010)

Estimated Total Personal
Calendar Year  Population'" % Change Personal % Change Income™ % Change
2000 2813,833 23% 3 32,783 8.4% $ 92262.770.237 109 %
2001 2,865,208 1.83% 33,801 A% 96,846,895.608 50%
2002 2922758 20% 34,612 24% 101,162,499 896 45%
2003 2,975,082 18% 35,676 3% 106,139,025.432 49%
2004 3011.770 1.2% 38,452 78% 115,808,580.040 9.1%
2005 3.038074 09% 40,383 50% 122,686,542.342 59%
2006 3,065,077 09% 42,801 60% 131,188,360,677 69%
2007 3,100,132 1.1% 4591 73% 142,330,160.252 85%
2008 3,131,552 10% 46,649 16% 146.083,769.248 26%
2009 3173407 13% 42325 (9.3)% 134.314,451. 275 B.1%
2010 3091579 2.6)% 43104 18% 133.259,421.216 {0.8)%
201 3118876 09 % 46,767 85% 145,860,473,892 95%
w
Z =
S _— >
= " Cakfornia Department of Finance, E-1 Population Estimates for Cities, Countias and the Stata st January 1st
1) of the calendar years shown, Exhibit $-16
) Principal Employers in San Diege County ~{
[4p] “1U.S. Department o} Commarce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Accounts, Local Area
= Personal income, 2011 Per Capita Personad income based on estimale by the California Department 9>
< of Transportalion 2012 2002 =
@) Percentage of Percentage of 17
= Local Total Industry Local Total Industry
5 _Employer Employees Rank Sector Employment =~ Employees Rank En g
= U.S. Federal Government ™! 46,300 1 Government 3.65% 40,600 t 280% =)
< State of Califomia 45,500 2 Government 3.58% 38,500 2 2.65% (o)
- University of California, San Diego 27,393 3 Education 216% 21,266 4 1.47% =
[} = County of San Diego 15,108 4 Government 1.19% 17.222 5 1.19%
Sharp Health Care 14,969 5 Health Care 1.18% 12,167 8 0.84%
San Diego Unified School District 13,730 6 Educstion 1.08% 24,240 3 1.67%
Scripps Health 13,830 7 Health Care 1.09% 10,435 9 0.72%
|Quaicomm inc. 10,509 8 Technology 0.83% NA - -
City of San Diego 10.211 g Governmen 0.80% 12,856 6 0.87%
Kalser Foundation 6.200 10 Heakh Care 0.49% NA - -
US Postal Service 12,856 7 0.85%
SBC 8,988 10 0.48%
Totat Industry Employmen in San Diego County {June 2012): 1,269,300

Sourca; Employers - San Disgo Daily Transcript: 2002 & 2012 Book of Lists, 2003 informalion not avaitable

Total industry - Catfornia > Dept.
Labor Markel trfo June 2012-March 2011 Benchmark

' Does not inchude Dept. of Defense employesn

ECONOMIC INFORMATION




Exhibit S-17
San Diego County Employment by Industry Sector

June 2012 Industry

Industry Sectors Employment % of Total
Trade, Transportation and Utilities 201,200 15.9%
Govemment 231,100 18.2%
Professlonal and Business Services 217,600 17.1%
Leisure and Hospitality 164,500 13.0%
Education and Health Services 154,000 12.1%
Manufacturing 91,900 1.2%
Construction and Mining 58,000 4.6%
Financial Activities 69,000 5.4%
Other Services 48,200 3.8%
Information 23,600 1.9%

N Agriculture 10,200 0.8% w
= =
el = Total 1,269,300 b

= —te T
SE
i & Exhibit $-18
B Source: California Employment Development Dept., Labor Market info: Indusiry Employment & Labor Force, Employment, and Unemployment Rates o
. : Labor Force, March 20t t Benchmark >
<C 5 [
(@) Unemployment Rate w
= § Year Labor Force Employ Unemployment SD County State m
2] - O
= é Other Services tnformation Agriculture Trad 2004 1,490,781 1,421,700 70,700 47% 8.2% =
g Fimandiin Al mnm’; o and 2005 1,505,892 1,442,700 65,100 4.3% 5.4% O
%) = Utifities 2006 1,520,474 1,457,500 60,500 4.0% 4.9% z

f Constm.:\_ion and 2007 1,542,445 1,471,600 70,800 4.6% 5.4%

Mining 2008 1,548,700 1,462,300 92,800 6.0% 7.2%
2009 1,554,100 1,408,100 161,300 9.7% t1.4%
Manufacturing 2010 1,558,200 1,393,000 164,300 10.5% 124%
201t 1,583,700 1,419,400 164,300 10.4% 10.7%
‘2012 1,598,800 1,450,800 148,200 9.3% 10.7%
Government
Source: California Employment Development Dept.
Education and * Labor Market Information Division. June 2012,
Health Services Unemployment Rate and Labor Force, not seasonally adjusted
Information presented reflects those years that the Airport Authority was in operation.
Leisure and Professional and
Hospitality Business Services
ECONOMIC INFORMATION ECONOMIC INFORMATION
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Exhibit $-19 Exhibit $-20

Revenue Bond Debt Service Coverage Debt Per Enplaned Passenger

Outstanding Outstanding Total Debt Per
C O

Sartes Doy EL) w0 2 - 2000 pro e —nyn pats Fiscal Year Bond Debt Paper Debt Debt ] f g
Revomes ' $ B ERRITAL AT s 133424978 s AT s 130334 800 + 13431179 + 152635102 s 183.007 To€
Operating and Mamsamsnce Epanses $2.483.50) 0TS 11} I0).42.100 118.375.0% 112,771,668 118.325.932 112 100.948 RLLTINTY
- Temaem TTGI BN BaNIN . Mee®T . momsn . neiee . T WBak . e 2004 $ 62960000 $ 51694000 $ 114,854,000 7047440 § 14.43

. 2005 60,805,000 51,684,000 112,289,000 8.448,107 1320
""'......""’"""“ 245,008 733,000 3095 000 2810000 200000 2wia e 3 mage 2,285,000 3430000 2006 56,270,000 51,894,000 107,964,000 8,749,734 12.34
L0 . ° ) X A . ]
Tk D S S B R A R e e e e — s e 2007 52755000 51604000 104,449,000 8,662,069 .78
Surker oy Dubt Servico Coveraps n s w Py .1 a2 e . n 2008 50,085,000 49,430,000 998,515,000 9,389,327 1080
Dupraats Devd 2009 47,280,000 84,430,000 131,710,000 8,535,774 1543
oo s o i v s meesn 2010 44330000  184430,000 208,760,000 8,453,886 24.89
e oy agen 2011 613,790,000 21,509,000 635,209,000 8.441.120 75.26
Commarcil Popar T 2012 808,810,000 20,729,000 630,539,000 8,575475 73.53
et Behordme Anmual Dot Serice g T e
Bberdinate Obligatianms Oubl Basvice Cover: LN
Baurce Sam Digo County Regimal Avpert Authorty Source: San Diego County Regionai Airport Authority

" e information presented reflacts those years that the Airport Authority was in operation.
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Exhibit S-21
Capital Assets
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San Diego internationai Airport

Number of runways 1
Length of runway (feet) 940t feet
Gates 41
Commuter plane parking positions 1o
Terminal square footage 827.856
Airport land area 661 acres
On airport parking spaces (public} 1,508
Off airport parking spaces (public) 4776

Source: San Diego County Regional Airport Authority

The parking spaces shown above are and by the Airport Authority and reported on
a weighted-average basis.
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